
R e g u l a r  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  M e e t i n g  A g e n d a - F e b r u a r y  5 ,  2 0 1 9  | 1 

 
MEETING NOTICE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Regular Meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Tinley 
Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois will be held on Tuesday, February 5, 2019, beginning at 7:30 P.M. in the Council 
Chambers at the Village Hall of Tinley Park, 16250 South Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, Illinois.   
 
7:30 P.M. CALL TO ORDER  

  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  ROLL CALL 

ITEM #1 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
ACTION: Discussion: Consider approval of agenda as written or amended. 
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #2  
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING HELD 

ON JANUARY 15, 2019.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
ACTION: Discussion: Consider approval of minutes as written or amended. 
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                                               
 
ITEM #3 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE PRESENTATION FROM CHARLES O’LEARY, DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT AT THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF COOK COUNTY – Clerk Thirion 
 
ACTION: Discussion: Deputy Director Charles O’Leary will share an overview of the strategic plan of the Forest 

Preserve District of Cook County. No specific action required. 
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
  



R e g u l a r  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  M e e t i n g  A g e n d a - F e b r u a r y  5 ,  2 0 1 9  | 2 

 
ITEM #4 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT OF KEVIN GOMULKA TO THE POSITION OF BUSINESS 

RETENTION SPECIALIST – President Vandenberg 

ACTION: Discussion:  The Village conducted a recruitment for Business Retention Specialist and received a pool 
of 26 responses. Following interviews with a panel of key department staff, Kevin Gomulka was selected 
to fill this position within the Community Development Department. Mr. Gomulka earned a Masters 
Degree in Public Administration and Bachelor’s in Political Science from Northern Illinois University. 
His municipal experience includes the Village of Carpentersville and DeKalb County Assessor’s office 
where he developed strong customer service skills, data analysis, report preparation and presentation. He 
previously was a former security officer at St. Alexis Hospital and served in the Army National Guard 
where he was deployed to Afghanistan in support of Operation Enduring Freedom. Consider appointing 
Kevin Gomulka as Business Retention Specialist effective this date. 

COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #5 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM STAFF  
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                       
 
                                                                                           
 
ITEM #6 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                       
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
 
ITEM #7 
  
SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

A. CONSIDER ORDINANCE 2019-O-003 RESCINDING AND ADOPTING NEW FLOOD 
REGULATIONS FOR THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK. 

B. CONSIDER PAYMENT OF IMPACT FEES IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,400 TO KIRBY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 140 FROM THE ESCROW FUND. 

C. CONSIDER PAYMENT OF IMPACT FEES IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,475 TO THE TINLEY 
PARK PARK DISTRICT FROM THE ESCROW FUND.  

D. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM LES TURNER ALS FOUNDATION TO CONDUCT A TAG DAY 
ON SATURDAY, MAY 11, 2019, AT CERTAIN INTERSECTIONS IN THE VILLAGE OF 
TINLEY PARK.  

E. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM PARK LAWN TO CONDUCT TAG DAYS ON FRIDAY, APRIL 
12, SATURDAY, APRIL 13, FRIDAY, APRIL 19 AND SATURDAY, APRIL 20, 2019, AT 
CERTAIN INTERSECTIONS IN THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK. 

F. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM AMERICAN LEGION POST 615 TO CONDUCT A RAFFLE (ST. 
PATRICK’S DAY GENERAL RAFFLE) ON SUNDAY, MARCH 10, 2019, WITH THE WINNER 
BEING DRAWN AT THE POST, 17423 67TH COURT THAT DAY.  



R e g u l a r  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  M e e t i n g  A g e n d a - F e b r u a r y  5 ,  2 0 1 9  | 3 

 
G. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM AMERICAN LEGION POST 615 TO CONDUCT A RAFFLE (ST. 

PATRICK’S DAY LOTTERY BOARD RAFFLE) ON SUNDAY, MARCH 10, 2019, WITH THE 
WINNER BEING DRAWN AT THE POST, 17423 67TH COURT THAT DAY.  

H. PAYMENT OF OUTSTANDING BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 1,798,023.14 AS LISTED ON 
THE VENDOR BOARD APPROVAL REPORTS DATED JANUARY 18, 2019, JANUARY 25, 
2019 AND FEBRUARY 1, 2019.   

 
ACTION: Discussion: Consider approval of consent agenda items. 
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #8 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-R-004 APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN TETRA TECH AND THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK FOR 
AN UPDATED PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY OF THE TINLEY PARK MENTAL HEALTH 
CENTER – Trustee Berg                 

ACTION: Discussion:  Consider a proposal for professional environmental services from Tetra Tech to update the 
Phase I Environmental Study Tetra Tech performed in 2014. Due to the five-year shelf life of 
environmental studies and the need to update the MHC’s development costs in coordination with Melody 
Square’s redevelopment proforma Village Staff is requesting permission to hire Tetra Tech to update the 
Phase I environmental study not to exceed $25,830. This item was discussed at the Economic 
Development and Marketing Committee meeting held on January 29, 2019 and recommended for 
approval. This Resolution is eligible for adoption. 

COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #9 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-007 SUPPORTING A CLASS 6B REAL 

ESTATE TAX ASSESSMENT APPLICATION BY TOP TEC HEATING COOLING PLUMBING 
AND ELECTRICAL FOR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT LOCATED AT 17620 DUVAN DRIVE 
TINLEY PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS - Trustee Berg                 

ACTION: Discussion: This Ordinance provides support for the Cook County Class 6b incentive which reduces the 
tax assessment ratio for the property at 17620 Duvan Drive from 25% to 10% for a ten (10) year period.  
The property is located in the Duvan Drive Industrial Park and therefore meets the Target Development 
Area Incentive Policy requirement.  This project also meets the goals and objectives for encouraging 
redevelopment in Tinley Park as set forth by the Economic and Commercial Commission and the Village 
Board of Trustees in previous meetings.  The Economic Development and Marketing Committee and the 
Economic and Commercial Commission have discussed and recommended approval of this request. This 
Ordinance is eligible for adoption. 

COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 

  



R e g u l a r  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  M e e t i n g  A g e n d a - F e b r u a r y  5 ,  2 0 1 9  | 4 

 
ITEM #10 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-R-006 APPROVING AND AWARDING AN 

OAK PARK AVENUE CODE COMPLIANCE GRANT AND AN OAK PARK AVENUE RETAIL 
GRANT TO SIP WINE BAR LOCATED AT 17424 OAK PARK AVENUE (NEAL HUMMITSCH, 
OWNER)- Trustee Berg 

 

ACTION: Discussion: This ordinance approves a Retail and a Code Compliance Oak Park Playbook Grant for H & J 
Holdings LLC.  Planned improvements for the 17424 Oak Park Avenue will include a restaurant, two 
patios and an addition including a residential unit. The total matching grants will not exceed $70,000. The 
Economic Development and Marketing Committee and the Economic and Commercial Commission have 
discussed and recommended approval of the proposed Resolution. This Resolution is eligible for 
adoption. 

 

COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #11 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-008 DESIGNATING AN AREA IN THE 

VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, COMMONLY KNOWN 
AS 159TH AND HARLEM AS BLIGHTED - Trustee Berg                 

ACTION: Discussion:  This Ordinance provides support for a special designated area along Harlem south of 159th 
Street that meets the blighted area qualifications set forth in the definitions in the Tax Increment 
Allocation Redevelopment Act. This area will be eligible for Cook County’s Class Special 
Reclassification Incentives (Classes 6, 7, and 8) which reduces the tax assessment ratio from 25% to 10% 
for a ten (10) year period. This project meets the goals and objectives for encouraging redevelopment in 
Tinley Park as set forth by the Economic and Commercial Commission and the Village Board of Trustees 
in the Economic Development Strategic Plan. The Economic Development and Marketing Committee and 
the Economic and Commercial Commission have discussed and recommended approval of this 
designation. This Ordinance is eligible for adoption. 

COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 

ITEM #12 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-009 DESIGNATING AN AREA IN THE 

VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, COMMONLY KNOWN 
AS 179TH AND LAGRANGE AS BLIGHTED - Trustee Berg       

           
ACTION: Discussion:  This Ordinance provides support for a special designated area along LaGrange Road north 

of 183rd Street that meets the blighted area qualifications set forth in the definitions in the Tax Increment 
Allocation Redevelopment Act. This area will be eligible for Cook County’s Class Special 
Reclassification Incentives (Classes 6, 7, and 8) which reduces the tax assessment ratio from 25% to 10% 
for a ten (10) year period. This project meets the goals and objectives for encouraging redevelopment in 
Tinley Park as set forth by the Economic and Commercial Commission and the Village Board of Trustees 
in the Economic Development Strategic Plan. The Economic Development and Marketing Committee and 
the Economic and Commercial Commission have discussed and recommended approval of this 
designation. This Ordinance is eligible for adoption. 

 

COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                



R e g u l a r  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  M e e t i n g  A g e n d a - F e b r u a r y  5 ,  2 0 1 9  | 5 

 
 

ITEM #13 
 
SUBJECT:    CONSIDER ADOPTING RESOLUTION 2019-R-008 AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK AND MUNICIPAL GIS PARTNERS, 
INC. – Trustee Curran 

 
ACTION:     Discussion:  The proposed contract is the annual agreement with the GIS Consortium service provider, 

Municipal GIS Partners (MGP). The current agreement will expire on April 30, 2019, to coincide with the 
Village’s fiscal year. The Village has the right to terminate the agreement upon thirty (30) days written 
notice to the service provider. Funds for this expenditure expected to be $205,421 for the fiscal year are 
included in the upcoming fiscal year budget.  Pursuant to Section 5.2 of the GIS contract, this statement 
of work shall extend the services for an additional one (1) year period.  This renewal term shall 
commence on May 1, 2019 and remain in effect until April 30, 2020.  In addition, monthly usage reports 
are provided to the Village Board to confirm utilization of the GIS data by staff and the public.  This 
Resolution is eligible for adoption. 

 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #14 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-004 INCEASING THE NUMBER CLASS 

“AV” LIQUOR LICENSES THAT CAN BE ISSUED IN THE VILLAGE (SIP WINE BAR INC., 
LOCATED AT 17424 OAK PARK AVENUE) – President Vandenberg 

 

ACTION: Discussion: Discussion:  The proposed Ordinance would increase the Class AV Liquor Licenses by one 
(1). The applicant is proposing to operate a Wine Bar at 17424 Oak Park Avenue.  The Class AV liquor 
license allows for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises as well as 
allowing video gaming. The respective license will be for the following business and location: 

 

• Sip Wine Bar, Inc., 17424 Oak Park Avenue. With this license, video gaming is permitted at this 
location. 

 

Upon approval of this Ordinance, the total number of Class AV liquor licenses would be fourteen (14).  
This Ordinance was discussed at the Administration and Legal Committee meeting held on January 29, 
2019 and recommended for approval. This Ordinance is eligible for adoption. 

 

COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #15 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-005 INCREASING THE NUMBER OF 

CLASS “EV” LIQUOR LICENSES THAT CAN BE ISSUED IN THE VILLAGE (MICKEY’S RIBS 
AND GYROS LOCATED AT 17432 OAK PARK AVENUE)  – President Vandenberg 

 

ACTION: Discussion: The proposed Ordinance would increase the Class EV Liquor Licenses by one (1). The 
applicant currently operates a fast dining restaurant at 17424 Oak Park Avenue. The Class EV liquor 
license allows for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on the premises as well as 
allowing video gaming. The respective license will be for the following business and location: 

 

• Mickey’s Ribs and Gyros, 17432 Oak Park Avenue. With this license, video gaming is permitted 
at this location. 

 

Upon approval of this Ordinance, the total number of Class EV liquor licenses would be seven (7).  This 
Ordinance was discussed at the Administration and Legal Committee meeting held on January 29, 2019 
and recommended for approval.  This Ordinance is eligible for adoption. 



R e g u l a r  V i l l a g e  B o a r d  M e e t i n g  A g e n d a - F e b r u a r y  5 ,  2 0 1 9  | 6 

 
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #16 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-006 INCREASING THE NUMBER OF 

CLASS “A” AND “S” LIQUOR LICENSES THAT CAN BE ISSUED IN THE VILLAGE (BANGING 
GAVEL BREWS LOCATED AT 6811 HICKORY STREET) - President Vandenberg 

 

ACTION: Discussion: The proposed Ordinance would increase the Class A liquor licenses by one (1) and the Class 
S liquor licenses by one (1). The applicant is proposing to operate a restaurant and brewery at 6811 W. 
Hickory Street.  The Class A liquor license allows for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages for 
consumption on the premises only. The Class S liquor license allows for the operations of a Brew Pub. 
Video gaming is not permitted with either license. The respective license will be for the following 
business: 

 

• Banging Gavel Brews, 6811 W. Hickory Street. With the license, video gaming is not permitted 
at this location. 

 

Upon approval of this Ordinance, the total number of Class A liquor licenses would be twenty-four (24) 
and the total number of Class S liquor licenses would be one (1).  This Ordinance was discussed at the 
Administration and Legal Committee meeting held on January 29, 2019 an recommended for approval. 
This Ordinance is eligible for adoption. 

 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 
ITEM #17 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                      
 
                                                                                                
 

ITEM #18 
 

SUBJECT: ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS: 
 

A. THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE PUBLIC 
BODY, INCLUDING MEETINGS HELD FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING 
WHETHER A PARTICULAR PARCEL SHOULD BE ACQUIRED. 

B. COLLECTIVE NEGOTIATING MATTERS BETWEEN THE PUBLIC BODY AND ITS 
EMPLOYEES OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, OR DELIBERATIONS CONCERNING 
SALARY SCHEDULES FOR ONE OR MORE CLASSES OF EMPLOYEES. 

C. LITIGATION, WHEN AN ACTION AGAINST, AFFECTING OR ON BEHALF OF THE 
PARTICULAR PUBLIC BODY HAS BEEN FILED AND IS PENDING BEFORE A COURT 
OR ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL, OR WHEN THE PUBLIC BODY FINDS THAT AN 
ACTION IS PROBABLE OR IMMINENT, IN WHICH CASE THE BASIS FOR THE 
FINDING SHALL BE RECORDED AND ENTERED INTO THE MINUTES OF THE 
CLOSED MEETING. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 



  January 15, 2019    
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Minutes 

1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE TRUSTEES, 
VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, 

ILLINOIS, HELD JANUARY 15, 2019 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, Village of Tinley Park, Illinois, was held in the  
Council Chambers located in the Village Hall of Tinley Park, 16250 S. Oak Park Avenue, Tinley 
Park, IL on January 15, 2019.   President Pro-Tem Younker called this meeting to order at 7:34 p.m. 
and led the Board and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
        
Present and responding to roll call were the following: 

 
Village President Pro-Tem:      Brian H. Younker    
Village Clerk: Kristin A. Thirion 

 
                         Trustees: Michael J. Pannitto 
 Cynthia A. Berg 
 William P. Brady 
 Michael W. Glotz 
  

Absent: 
Village President: Jacob C. Vandenberg 
Trustee: John A. Curran 
  
Also Present: 

  Village Manager:  David Niemeyer 
  Assistant Village Manager: Patrick Carr 

Village Attorney:  Patrick Connelly  
 
 

Motion was made by Trustee Berg, seconded by Trustee Brady, to approve the agenda as written or 
amended for this meeting. Vote by voice call.  President Pro-Tem Younker declared the motion 
carried.  
  
Motion was made by Trustee Pannitto, seconded by Trustee Berg, to approve and place on file the 
minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting held on December 18, 2018 and the Special Village 
Board Meeting held on January 3, 2019.  Vote by voice call.  President Pro-Tem Younker, declared 
the motion carried. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Brady, seconded by Trustee Pannitto, to RECOGNIZE THE 
PROMOTION OF OFFICER MELISSA BONAREK TO SERGEANT.  Officer Bonarek has 
served as a full time police officer for over 14 years, 11 of those years with the Village of Tinley 
Park. Over the course of her career, Officer Bonarek has acquired numerous specialties to include: 
DARE Officer, Bicycle Officer, Field Training Officer, Field Juvenile Officer, Evidence Technician, 
and Domestic Violence Officer. She is also an integral part of the Active Shooter Instructional Team 
and is a certified ALICE instructor. Officer Bonarek assists with the Citizens Police Academy and 
has received numerous letters of appreciation from citizens for exceptional performance. She has 
been a spokesperson for the Police Department and the Village during the Police Orientation process 
by giving her perspective on life as a female police officer and on being the wife of a police officer. 



  January 15, 2019    
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Minutes 

2 

 

She enjoys speaking to students and others interested in the law enforcement field during various 
career day events. Officer Bonarek previously served as a Police Officer for the Palos Hills Police 
Department and was a part-time officer for Tinley Park for 1 year.  She is a graduate of Governor’s 
State University where she received a Bachelor’s degree in Criminal Justice and has attended the 2 
week Northwestern University Center for Public Safety School of Supervision of Police Personnel. 
Vote by voice call.  President Pro-Tem Younker declared the motion carried. Clerk Thirion then 
conducted a swearing in ceremony for Sergeant Bonarek. 
 
At this time, Clerk Thirion CONDUCTED A SWEARING IN CEREMONY FOR POLICE 
OFFICERS DOMINIC MANZELLA AND AUSTIN ANDREWS. 
 
At this time, Clerk Thirion CONDUCTED A SWEARING IN CEREMONY FOR 
FIREFIGHTERS JOSEPH MOSQUEDA, NICHOLAS SMITH, AND JOSHUA 
SWARTZENTRUBER. 
 
Motion was made by President Pro-Tem Younker, seconded by Trustee Berg, to APPOINT 
LEASHA COOPER TO THE POSITION OF ACCOUNTANT II.  The Village conducted a 
recruitment for Accountant II and received response from 24 applicants. Following interviews, 
Leasha Drew Cooper was selected as the most qualified candidate to assist the Finance Department. 
Ms. Cooper is a CPA, is a graduate of the University of Illinois and has over twenty years of 
experience in the Accounting field, holding several roles including Accountant, Controller and 
Auditor.  President Pro-Tem Younker asked if anyone cared to address the Board.  No one came 
forward.  Vote by voice call.  President Pro-Tem Younker declared the motion carried.  
 
Motion made by Trustee Glotz, seconded by Trustee Berg, to move ITEM 11 CONSIDER 
APDOTING ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-002 GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT 
FOR A SUBSTANTIAL DEVIATION FROM THE BROOKSIDE MARKETPLACE 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO ALLOW A 940 SQUARE FOOT BUILDING 
ADDITION, FAÇADE CHANGES, AND TO PERMIT A THIRD DRIVE-THRU 
RESTAURANT AT 7228 W 191ST STREET.  Vote by voice call. President Pro-Tem Younker 
declared the motion carried.  
 
Motion was made by Trustee Glotz, seconded by Trustee Pannitto, to adopt and place on file 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-002 GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR A 
SUBSTANTIAL DEVIATION FROM THE BROOKSIDE MARKETPLACE PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT TO ALLOW A 940 SQUARE FOOT BUILDING ADDITION, 
FAÇADE CHANGES, AND TO PERMIT A THIRD DRIVE-THRU RESTAURANT AT 7228 
W 191ST STREET.  The Petitioner, Blake Purnell on behalf of C82 Commercial LLC, is seeking a 
Substantial Deviation from the Brookside Marketplace PUD to permit the vacant former Bank of 
America building to be expanded and converted to a multi-tenant commercial building that includes a 
Jimmy John’s drive-thru restaurant at 7228 W 191st Street in the B3 PD (General Business and 
Commercial, Brookside Marketplace PUD) Zoning District. 
 
The Plan Commission held a Public Hearing on January 3, 2019 and voted 7-0 to recommend the 
Special Use for a Substantial Deviation in accordance with plans as listed in the “Listed Reviewed 
Plans” and Findings of Fact in the January 3, 2019 Staff Report. President Pro-Tem Younker stated 
that this item was in its final adoption stage and asked if anyone cared to address the Board.  No one 
came forward.  Vote on roll call:  Ayes:  Younker, Pannitto, Berg, Brady, Glotz.  Nays: None.  



  January 15, 2019    
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Minutes 

3 

 

Absent: Vandenberg, Curran.  President Vandenberg declared the motion carried. 
 
At this time, President Pro-Tem Younker asked if anyone from the Staff would care to address the 
Board. 
 
Village Manager Niemeyer stated that the Village Finance Department will be presented with the 
Distinguished Budget Presentation Award from the Government Finance Officers Association at a 
future meeting. He also noted that once again the International Economic Development Council 
(IDEC) recently announced that the Village has been recognized as one of the 62 economic 
development organizations accredited by the IDEC as an Accredited Economic Development 
Organization.  
 
Public Works Director Kevin Workowski stated that Village along with the Cook County 
Department of Transportation will conduct a Public Information meeting on Tuesday, February 5, 
2019, from 4 p.m. to 7 p.m. in the Kallsen Center.  This meeting will present information on the 175th 
Street, Ridgeland Avenue and Oak Forest Avenue Construction projects.  
 
Marketing Director Donna Framke stated that Irish Parade will step off on Sunday, March 10, 2019 
at 1 p.m. The Village is currently seeking participants and sponsors.  More information can be found 
on the Village website. 
 
Community Development Director Paula Wallrich stated that the Magnuson Project on 191st Street 
will begin construction in a couple weeks; An Request for Proposal for demolition on the property at 
6700 174th Street will be issued; and the Community Development Department is working text 
amendments for the short term rental ordinance. 
 
Trustee Glotz asked Village Manager Niemeyer who directed him to schedule the December 18, 
2018, Village Board meeting.  Mr. Niemeyer responded that the Mayor asked the Trustees who 
wanted to move forward with the December 18th meeting, and the majority elected to do so. Mayor 
asked the Manager to speak with Trustee as to if they wanted to move forward with the December 
18th meeting and that is why the meeting moved forward.  
 
At this time, President Pro-Tem Younker asked if anyone from the Public would care to address the 
Board. 
 
A Citizen asked the Village Attorney if the Village could cancel the agreement with Melody Square 
without recourse in six months. Village Attorney Connelly stated that this Exclusive Negotiating 
Rights agreement was signed for six months. 
 
Diane Galante stated concerns about the Village would be paying anything in regards to the Melody 
Square agreement. She also had concerns about the senior living in the development on the Tinley 
Park Mental Health Center property.  She would like the Village look into businesses at this property 
and put our music brand use.   
 
Jim Doyle had concerns about the Exclusive Negotiating Rights agreement regarding TIF funding, 
environmental issues.  He does not want to see tax payer dollars used for cleaning up this land.  
 
Mike Stuckly asked the Village Attorney if there is any additional information on the BKD report. 



  January 15, 2019    
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Minutes 

4 

 

Village Attorney stated that his firm is looking into it.  
 
Village Manager Niemeyer noted that the Committee meetings scheduled for Tuesday, January 22, 
2019, are being rescheduled to Tuesday, January 29, 2019.  
 
Mike Mueller stated his concerns about the plans presented by Melody Square for the Tinley Park 
Mental Health Center and asked the Board to consider the housing mix.  He liked the adaptive reuse 
of the Bank of America building at Brookside Marketplace, he was happy to see the Jimmy John’s 
going in.  He stated his concerns about the computer aided dispatch purchase that is being decided 
upon at this meeting.  
 
Nancy O’Connor stated her concerns about the cost of the development at the Tinley Park Mental 
Health Center including the cost to the school districts.  
 
Bill Brennan asked if everything is negotiable in the Melody Square Exclusive Negotiating Rights 
agreement. Dave Niemeyer stated yes. He has concerns with Melody Square team. Mr. Brennan 
would like to see a full remediation of the Tinley Park Mental Health Center property. 
 
Chris Cwik stated his concerns with the EMS contract and the hospital transportation cost to citizens. 
He also had concerns with the election process.  
 
Motion was made by Trustee Berg, seconded by Trustee Glotz, to consider approving the following 
Consent Agenda items: 
 
The following Consent Agenda items were read by the Village Clerk: 
 

A. CONSIDER ADOPTING RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-R-002 AUTHORIZING THE 
PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN THE WILL COUNTY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
ORDINANCE. 

B. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM FATHER C.C. BOYLE COUNCIL 4698 KNIGHTS OF 
COLUMBUS TO CONDUCT A TAG DAY ON FRIDAY AND SATURDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 20 AND 21, 2019 AT CERTAIN INTERSECTIONS IN THE VILLAGE OF 
TINLEY PARK. 

C. CONSIDER REQUEST FROM ST. COLETTA’S OF ILLINOIS FOUNDATION TO 
CONDUCT A RAFFLE FROM FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2019 TO MAY 18, 2019 WITH 
THE WINNER BEING DRAWN AT ST. COLETTA’S OF ILLINOIS, 18350 CROSSING 
DRIVE ON MAY 18, 2019. 

D. PAYMENT OF OUTSTANDING BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 2,838,554.37 AS 
LISTED ON THE VENDOR BOARD APPROVAL REPORTS DATED DECEMBER 21, 
2018, DECEMBER 28, 2018, JANUARY 4, 2019, AND JANUARY 11, 2018. 
   

President Pro-Tem Younker asked if anyone from the Board would like to remove or discuss any 
items from the Consent Agenda. No items were removed or discussed. Vote on roll call:  Ayes: 
Younker, Pannitto, Berg, Brady, Glotz.  Nays: None.  Absent: Vandenberg, Curran.  President Pro-
Tem Younker declared the motion carried.  
 
Motion was made by Trustee Glotz, seconded by Trustee Brady, to adopt and place on file 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2019-O-001 GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO PERMIT 



  January 15, 2019    
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Minutes 

5 

 

TO ALLOW A FIRE STATION USE WITH CERTAIN VARIATIONS AT 7825 WEST 167TH 
STREET (VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK). The Petitioner, Village of Tinley Park, is seeking a 
Special Use Permit to continue the use of a Fire Station in the R-4 Zoning District and to grant site 
Variations at the property located at 7825 W. 167th Street. 
 
The Special Use Permit and Variations will allow the petitioner to redevelop the property with a 
10,000 square foot, 1-story Fire Station. The Plan Commission held a Public Hearing on January 3, 
2019 and voted 7-0 to recommend the Special Use Permit for a Fire Station in and Variations in 
accordance with plans as listed in the “Listed Reviewed Plans” and Findings of Fact in the January 3, 
2019 Staff Report.  President Pro-Tem Younker stated that this item was in its final adoption stage 
and asked if anyone cared to address the Board.  No one came forward.  Vote on roll call:  Ayes:  
Younker, Pannitto, Berg, Brady, Glotz.   Nays: None.  Absent: Vandenberg, Curran.   President Pro-
Tem Younker declared the motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Trustee Brady, seconded by Trustee Pannitto, to adopt and place on file 
RESOLUTION 2019-R-003 AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF 
TINLEY PARK AND SUPERION/CENTRAL SQUARE TECHNOLOGIES FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT SERVERS FOR THE 911 SYSTEMS.  The Village’s 911 
servers, which run our Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD), Records Management System (RMS) and 
Mobile Communications Technology (MCT) applications are at end of life and require replacement. 
In 2012, the Village performed a detailed study to choose our CAD, RMS and MCT software to run 
our 911 system. The study determined that Sungard (now Superion) software would meet our 
requirement of 99.999% system uptime. The software and servers were implemented and the 911 
system has met the 99.999% uptime requirement for the past 5 years. The Superion/Central Square 
Technologies software utilizes specially designed servers with patented software and hardware from 
Stratus Technologies to execute our applications that support our 911 system. We are requesting a 
like for like server replacement from Stratus Technologies to continue to meet our 99.999% uptime 
performance to ensure Public Safety. The new servers will also allow the Village to upgrade the 
CAD, RMS and MCT software leveraging the new operating system technology installed on the 
servers. Funding is available in the approved FY19 Capital Projects Budget. Maintenance is included 
in the approved FY19 Budget. This item was discussed at the Public Safety Committee meeting held 
on January 8, 2019. Consider approving a contract for the purchase of replacement servers for the 
911 System for a cost not to exceed $120,000. President Pro-Tem Younker stated that this item was 
in its final adoption stage and asked if anyone cared to address the Board.  Trustee Pannitto stated 
that the Village has to be concerned with security issues with the 911 system. Vote on roll call:  
Ayes:  Younker, Pannitto, Berg, Brady, Glotz.  Nays: None.  Absent: Vandenberg, Curran.   
President Pro-Tem Younker declared the motion carried. 
 
At this time, President Pro-Tem Younker asked if anyone from the Board would care to address the 
Board. 
 
Clerk Thirion presented an overview of the process by which the agendas for the Village Board are  
created and where the responsibilities exist.  
 
Trustee Glotz congratulated Lieutenant Jim Gaskill upon is retirement after 21 years of service with 
the Fire Department.  
 
Trustee Brady asked Fire Chief Reeder to present an update on the dog rescue that happen earlier in 



  January 15, 2019    
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Minutes 

6 

 

the day.  Fire Chief Reeder stated that a dog had fallen through the ice at 175th Street and 84th 
Avenue and crews arrived upon the scene and helped the struggling dog out of the water. The dog is 
doing fine and came by the fire department to thank the crews.  
 
Motion was made by Trustee Glotz, seconded by Trustee Brady, at 8:45 p.m. to adjourn to Executive 
Session to discuss the following: 

 

A. THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE PUBLIC 
BODY, INCLUDING MEETINGS HELD FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING 
WHETHER A PARTICULAR PARCEL SHOULD BE ACQUIRED. 

B. COLLECTIVE NEGOTIATING MATTERS BETWEEN THE PUBLIC BODY AND ITS 
EMPLOYEES OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, OR DELIBERATIONS CONCERNING 
SALARY SCHEDULES FOR ONE OR MORE CLASSES OF EMPLOYEES. 

Vote on roll call:  Ayes: Younker, Pannitto, Berg, Brady, Glotz.  Nays: None. Absent: Curran.   
President Pro-Tem Younker declared the motion carried.  
 
Motion was made by President Pro-Tem Younker, seconded by Trustee Brady, to adjourn the 
Executive Session and reconvene the regular Board meeting. Vote by voice call. President Pro-Tem 
Younker declared the motion carried and reconvened the regular Board meeting at 9:28 p.m. 
 
Motion was made by President Pro-Tem Younker, seconded by Trustee Glotz, to adjourn the regular Board 
meeting.  Vote by voice call.  President Vandenberg declared the motion carried and adjourned the regular 
Board meeting at 9:28 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this reflects that 
no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item. 

 
 
 
APPROVED: 

 
_____________________________________ 
                     Village President Pro-Tem 

ATTEST:  
 
_____________________________________ 
            Village Clerk 
 



 

 

RECEIVE PRESENATION 
FROM 

 

CHARLES O’LEARY OF THE  

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT 
OF COOK COUNTY 



 

 

CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT 
OF  

KEVIN GOMULKA 

TO THE POSITION OF  

BUSINESS RETENTION 
SPECIALIST 

 

President Vandenberg 



 

 

STAFF 
COMMENT 

 



 

 

PUBLIC 
COMMENT 

 



























































































01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
1

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180257 1/18/2019 010318  ADVOCATE CHRIST MEDICAL CNTR 010219 10 BLS PROVIDER E-CARDS
01-20-000-73606 25.00
10 BLS PROVIDER E-CARDS010219.
01-20-000-73606 25.00
4 HEARTSAVER CPR/AED E-CARDS101118
01-20-000-73606 68.00

Total : 118.00

180258 1/18/2019 011466  ALBERTSONS/SAFEWAY 436712-122018-3165 **** 030410 DESSERTS
01-41-056-72937 48.47
**** 030410  GIFT CARDS FOR BINGO801854-122018-3165
01-41-056-72937 500.00

Total : 548.47

180259 1/18/2019 018781  ALTORFER INDUSTRIES INC P54C0144935 SWITCH,CONN
01-23-000-72530 23.60
FREIGHTP54C0144936
01-23-000-72530 12.21

Total : 35.81

180260 1/18/2019 011227  AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR INV03826078 4UPPERF105 BLANK W-2 4UP VER 1 W/ INST,
60-00-000-73110 6.15VTP-016232
01-14-000-73110 55.33VTP-016232
60-00-000-73110 6.96VTP-016232
01-14-000-73110 62.64VTP-016232
60-00-000-73110 1.76VTP-016232
01-14-000-73110 15.80VTP-016232
60-00-000-73110 2.34VTP-016232
01-14-000-73110 35.64VTP-016232
60-00-000-73110 1.36
01-14-000-73110 13.39

Total : 201.37

180261 1/18/2019 002628  AMERICAN WATER 4000161437 USAGE DATA MONTHLY RATE DEC'18
60-00-000-73225 455.67

1Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
2

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 455.67180261 1/18/2019 002628 002628  AMERICAN WATER

180262 1/18/2019 002665  APPLE CHEVROLET 326859CVW ARM
01-19-000-72540 171.53

Total : 171.53

180263 1/18/2019 018237  ARCTIC GLACIER U.S.A.INC. 3042830301 ICE CUBES
01-19-000-72220 200.00

Total : 200.00

180264 1/18/2019 010953  BATTERIES PLUS - 277 277-P10008069 BATTERY
14-00-000-74150 140.00
BATTERIES277-P10356482
60-00-000-73840 73.44
01-23-000-73840 73.44
01-24-000-73840 36.72

Total : 323.60

180265 1/18/2019 018838  BMS CAT OF ILLINOIS CHI9001074200 EMERG BOARD UP SERVICE 6700 174TH ST
01-33-300-72743 749.17

Total : 749.17

180266 1/18/2019 012966  BOLING, THOMAS 11-18 SHAREPOINT 11/1/18-11/31/18
01-16-000-72650 3,187.50

Total : 3,187.50

180267 1/18/2019 014148  CALL ONE 1210676-1128114 VILLAGE LANDLINE PHONE SERV
01-19-000-72120 1,338.75
60-00-000-72120 2,872.11
01-17-205-72120 1,128.52
01-14-000-72120 930.00
01-11-000-72120 14.34
01-12-000-72120 32.98
01-17-205-72120 32.98
01-19-000-72120 7.17
01-23-000-72120 8.60
01-24-000-72120 8.60
01-33-310-72120 8.60

2Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
3

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180267 1/18/2019 (Continued)014148  CALL ONE
01-33-320-72120 8.60
60-00-000-72120 21.50
01-12-000-72120 56.60
01-14-000-72120 189.16
01-15-000-72120 34.26
01-17-205-72120 113.20
01-19-000-72120 50.64
01-20-000-72120 17.12
01-23-000-72120 22.34
01-24-000-72120 22.34
01-33-300-72120 34.26
01-33-310-72120 34.26
01-33-320-72120 22.34
01-35-000-72120 22.34
01-53-000-72120 11.92
60-00-000-72120 113.96

Total : 7,157.49

180268 1/18/2019 003328  CATCHING FLUIDPOWER INC B62580-001 GASKET
01-25-000-72530 2.16
ADAPTER,HOSEB62739-001
01-25-000-72530 136.90
ADAPTERB63104-001
60-00-000-72530 5.55

Total : 144.61

180269 1/18/2019 014026  CHANDLER SERVICES 25752 R&M MOTOR VEHICLES
01-19-000-72540 5,129.64VTP-016551

Total : 5,129.64

180270 1/18/2019 018834  CHIANELLI, STEVEN 011119 REIM.EXP. CDL PERMIT
01-23-000-72860 50.00

Total : 50.00

180271 1/18/2019 013991  CHICAGO OFFICE PRODUCTS CO. 959100-0 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
01-20-000-73110 554.98VTP-016517

3Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
4

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180271 1/18/2019 (Continued)013991  CHICAGO OFFICE PRODUCTS CO.
BLTN BOARD,STAPLER,GOLD FOIL CERT JACKET959172-0
01-19-000-73110 107.22

Total : 662.20

180272 1/18/2019 015199  CHICAGO PARTS & SOUNDS LLC 2J0000740 INSTALL/LABOR
01-17-205-72540 250.00
INSTALL/LABOR2J0000741
01-17-205-72540 250.00
LABOR/PREEMPTION TRAFFIC SIGNAL2J0000742
01-17-205-72540 644.50

Total : 1,144.50

180273 1/18/2019 017916  CHICAGO SALT COMPANY, INC. 343 ANTI ICING AGENT
01-23-000-73812 4,129.50VTP-016544
ANTI ICING AGENT 60/20/20344
01-23-000-73812 4,492.00VTP-016555

Total : 8,621.50

180274 1/18/2019 017349  CHICAGO STREET CCDD, LLC 16954 DUMP FEE
01-23-000-72890 490.00

Total : 490.00

180275 1/18/2019 003137  CHRISTOPHER B.BURKE ENGINEERNG 148208 POST 1 IMPROVEMENTS
62-00-000-75702 1,610.00VTP-016543
PROJ#01.R160373.00008 POST 5 LIFT ST RED148209
61-00-000-72840 8,755.00
PROJ#01.R160373.00002 INTERIM VLG ENG SE148210
60-00-000-72840 4,203.72
PROJ#01.R160373.00005 FIRE ST#47 11/25/1148211
33-00-000-75907 12,379.81
PROJ#01.R160373.00009 HARMONY SQ DOWNTOW148212
30-00-000-75905 4,207.75

Total : 31,156.28

180276 1/18/2019 017298  COMCAST BUSINESS 74511714 ACCT#930890410 1/1/19-1/31/19
01-14-000-72125 1,145.05

4Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
5

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 1,145.05180276 1/18/2019 017298 017298  COMCAST BUSINESS

180277 1/18/2019 012057  COMCAST CABLE 8771401810028977 ACCT#8771401810028977 1/16/19-2/15/19
01-25-000-72517 21.00

Total : 21.00

180278 1/18/2019 013878  COMED - COMMONWEALTH EDISON 0385181000 ACCT#0385181000 TRN ST 18001 80TH AVE
73-80-000-72510 3,082.59

Total : 3,082.59

180279 1/18/2019 018234  CORE & MAIN LP J636404 REPAIR LID
60-00-000-73630 210.00
CREDIT METERSJ681030
62-00-000-74176 -9,560.00
TILE PROBEJ689181
60-00-000-73410 87.49
PARTSJ704525
60-00-000-73630 627.80
BALL CURB,CORP STOP,HEX BUSHINGJ731096
60-00-000-73630 498.12
CPLGJ731103
60-00-000-73630 430.00
CPLGJ731107
60-00-000-73630 430.00
CLAMPJ747848
60-00-000-73630 390.59
MTR FLG SETJ758706
62-00-000-74176 432.00
CREDIT METERSJ765294
62-00-000-74176 -4,780.00
BOX TAPT,BOX RISERSJ825064
60-00-000-73630 461.28
VLV BOX RISER,STRT BALL CURBJ825097
60-00-000-73630 415.05
MTR WASHERJ889965
62-00-000-74176 204.00
CPLGJ897324

5Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
6

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180279 1/18/2019 (Continued)018234  CORE & MAIN LP
60-00-000-73630 139.38
CPLG,VALVE BOX ASSYJ915613
60-00-000-73630 420.16
CPLG,VALVE BOX ASSYJ915622
60-00-000-73630 420.16
TIGER TOOTH BLADE,RISERJ927432
60-00-000-73630 266.19
CPLGJ946915
60-00-000-73630 225.00
BBOX/PLUMBING REPAIR PARTSJ985109
60-00-000-73630 930.85VTP-016505
1.5" METERJ987340
62-00-000-74176 1,220.00VTP-016506
CB LID W/PLUG,CURB BOX LID,CB REPAIR LIDJ987466
60-00-000-73630 85.51
METER CONNJ993990
62-00-000-74176 440.00
EXT,REPAIR LID,CURB BOX LID,BRASS SCREWK003365
60-00-000-73630 103.90
SENSUS ANALYTIC ENHANCED  ANNUAL FEEK004437
60-00-000-72655 15,466.00VTP-016552

Total : 9,563.48

180280 1/18/2019 003635  CROSSMARK PRINTING, INC 72599 PRINTING/CALENDAR
01-20-000-72310 1,025.49VTP-016542
GUIDE TO FIRE INSPECTION BROCHURE72887
01-20-000-73595 188.33

Total : 1,213.82

180281 1/18/2019 012855  CYLINDERS INC. 43880 REPAIR TO BACKHOE
60-00-000-72530 955.00VTP-016503

Total : 955.00

180282 1/18/2019 003770  DUSTCATCHERS INC 57504 MATS/PW GARAGE
01-25-000-72790 103.00
MATS/VH57551

6Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
7

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180282 1/18/2019 (Continued)003770  DUSTCATCHERS INC
01-25-000-72790 65.93

Total : 168.93

180283 1/18/2019 018835  ECONICS INNOVATIONS INC INV-0153 ANNUAL WATERWORTH SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTN,PR
60-00-000-72655 4,990.00

Total : 4,990.00

180284 1/18/2019 011176  ELEMENT GRAPHICS & DESIGN, INC 14184 20 BLACK DECALS FOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTM
01-24-000-72540 51.28VTP-016515
01-23-000-72540 102.56VTP-016515
60-00-000-72540 102.55VTP-016515
GRAPHICS14238
01-17-205-72540 126.00

Total : 382.39

180285 1/18/2019 004119  ETP LABS INC. 18-133600 COLIFORM SAMPLES
60-00-000-72865 574.30VTP-016538

Total : 574.30

180286 1/18/2019 018691  FGM ARCHITECTS 18-2533.01-3 ARCHITECT SERVICES - STATION 47
33-00-000-75907 27,000.00VTP-016535

Total : 27,000.00

180287 1/18/2019 015853  FIRE SERVICE INC. 28899 R&M MOTOR VEHICLES
01-19-000-72540 781.16VTP-016547

Total : 781.16

180288 1/18/2019 011611  FOX VALLEY FIRE & SAFETY CO. IN00232165 VTP-015831 RADO MAINT 12/1/18-12/31/18
14-00-000-72750 4,081.75

Total : 4,081.75

180289 1/18/2019 002877  G. W. BERKHEIMER CO.,  INC. 369735 U UNIV GAS VA
01-25-000-72520 122.04
KLEEN PLEAT,P5 MERVS8 AB370658
73-80-000-72530 80.04
01-25-000-72520 57.96
CREDIT UNIV GAS D1857504

7Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
8

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180289 1/18/2019 (Continued)002877  G. W. BERKHEIMER CO.,  INC.
01-25-000-72520 -122.04

Total : 138.00

180290 1/18/2019 016889  GALLAGHER MATERIALS INC. 9055 COLD PATCH
01-23-000-73780 3,005.70VTP-016496

Total : 3,005.70

180291 1/18/2019 010419  GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODUCTS, INC AG67391 CAP TIRE PRESSURE MONITOR
01-19-000-72540 48.90
PM FOR E48AGJ13290
01-19-000-72540 30,429.45VTP-016289

Total : 30,478.35

180292 1/18/2019 000841  GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO INC 113436820 ROLLING MAGNET DRY ERASE WHITEBOARD
01-23-000-73110 184.90
CREIDT ROLLING MAGNET DRY ERASE WHITEBOA113631598
01-23-000-73110 -139.95

Total : 44.95

180293 1/18/2019 004538  GOLDY LOCKS 665943 DUPL KEY
01-25-000-73840 5.50
KEY BY CODE,DUPL KEY666107
01-25-000-73840 22.75

Total : 28.25

180294 1/18/2019 004438  GRAINGER 9043367177 WINCH ACCESSORY KIT
01-19-000-73410 187.80
FIRE HOSE9050566695
01-23-000-72530 380.82

Total : 568.62

180295 1/18/2019 018712  HIGH TOUCH HIGH TECH 0179 DEPOSIT/4 HR INTERACTIVE STEM TABLE-DISC
01-41-046-72981 50.00

Total : 50.00

180296 1/18/2019 018841  HLS INC Ref001371328 Refund receipt #: 1099
01-00-000-20100 750.00

8Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
9

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 750.00180296 1/18/2019 018841 018841  HLS INC

180297 1/18/2019 010238  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6013411 **** 2304 MAILBOX
01-23-000-73840 69.97

Total : 69.97

180298 1/18/2019 012328  HOMER INDUSTRIES S123568 CHIPS DROP CHARGE
01-23-000-72890 200.00
BRUSH/CHIPS/LOGS DROP CHARGES123578
01-23-000-72890 300.00
CHIPS DROP CHARGES123589
01-23-000-72890 50.00
LOGS DROP CHARGES123626
01-23-000-72890 50.00

Total : 600.00

180299 1/18/2019 018836  ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK RCB000000021891 2018-2019 ICRMT PROPERTY & LIABILTY PREM
01-14-000-72421 473,883.00
60-00-000-72421 34,239.00
2018-2019 ICRMT-WORKERS' COMPENSATION PRRCB000000021892
01-14-000-72421 34,302.00
60-00-000-72421 3,601.00

Total : 546,025.00

180300 1/18/2019 005160  ILLINOIS STATE POLICE CC4004 CC 4004 TINLEY FINGERPRINT VILLAGE
01-14-000-72848 54.00VTP-016545
01-14-000-72446 54.00VTP-016545
01-14-000-72848 81.00VTP-016545

Total : 189.00

180301 1/18/2019 005127  INGALLS OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 274452 EXAMS/J GARCIA,C KRISTUFEK
01-41-040-72846 764.00
BREATHALYZER DOT/DRUG SCREEN274709
01-35-000-71127 79.00
01-15-000-71127 79.00
01-15-000-71125 79.00

Total : 1,001.00

9Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
10

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180302 1/18/2019 013235  INTEGRITY SIGN COMPANY 84799 NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH SIGNS
01-23-000-73830 1,625.00VTP-016510

Total : 1,625.00

180303 1/18/2019 017866  J & J NEWELL CONCRETE 18-5437 RELEASE OF RETAINAGE HARLEM SIDEWALKS IM
30-00-000-75200 6,978.43

Total : 6,978.43

180304 1/18/2019 005251  J AND R SALES AND SERVICE INC. 0322042 OIL
01-23-000-72530 128.80

Total : 128.80

180305 1/18/2019 005278  JULIE INC 2019-1739  JULIE-2019 ANNUAL ASSESSMENT
60-00-000-72513 4,280.11VTP-016553
01-23-000-72513 2,140.05VTP-016553
01-24-000-72513 2,140.05VTP-016553

Total : 8,560.21

180306 1/18/2019 011212  KAISERCOMM 104814 PHONE MAINTENANCE FINAL INVOICE
01-25-000-72777 3,500.00VTP-016530

Total : 3,500.00

180307 1/18/2019 005409  KANE MCKENNA & ASSOCIATES INC 16039 PROPOSED 159TH & HARLEM TIF
01-33-310-72847 2,231.25
PROPOSED LAGRANGE AVE 179TH ST TIF16040
01-33-310-72847 787.50

Total : 3,018.75

180308 1/18/2019 005384  KIRBY SCHOOL DISTRICT # 140 010919 IMPACT FEES THRU DEC 2018
84-00-000-23106 11,400.00

Total : 11,400.00

180309 1/18/2019 005507  LEGAT ARCHITECTS 50794 VH COUNCIL CHAMBERS A/V PROJECT
30-00-000-74111 4,050.00VTP-016531

Total : 4,050.00

180310 1/18/2019 014402  LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MNGMNT 1038013-20181231 SEARCHES,REPORTS 12/1/18-12/31/18
01-17-225-72852 86.75

10Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
11

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 86.75180310 1/18/2019 014402 014402  LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MNGMNT

180311 1/18/2019 007100  M. E.SIMPSON COMPANY, INC 32850 VALVE ASSESSMENT/EXERCISING
60-00-000-72790 3,431.00VTP-016540

Total : 3,431.00

180312 1/18/2019 017864  MAGNET FORENSICS USA, INC SIN025241 COMPUTER FORENSICS SOFTWARE
01-17-225-72655 3,500.00VTP-016437
TRAINING PASSPORTSIN025310
01-17-225-72140 4,995.00VTP-016438
COMPUTER FORSENICS SOFTWARESIN025446
01-17-225-72655 5,100.00VTP-016435

Total : 13,595.00

180313 1/18/2019 013969  MAP AUTOMOTIVE OF CHICAGO 40-491832 LINK
01-17-205-72540 60.88

Total : 60.88

180314 1/18/2019 012631  MASTER AUTO SUPPLY, LTD. 15030-63890 LUBE
01-19-000-72540 11.77
MINIATURE LAMP15030-63945
01-19-000-72540 22.40
CREDIT V-BELT15030-63979
01-23-000-72530 -11.55

Total : 22.62

180315 1/18/2019 006074  MENARDS 54889 CREDIT HAND WARMERS
01-35-000-72954 -11.98
TAPCON1,TAPCON FLT54891
33-00-000-75126 37.12
REIM.EXP. KNEE PADS57754
01-33-300-73870 34.99
WATER,POPCORN,TIRE FOAM,WITE,OIL,SEA SAL57869
01-19-000-72540 29.81
01-19-000-72220 24.96
TOUGH BOX57973
01-25-000-73112 179.40

11Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
12

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180315 1/18/2019 (Continued)006074  MENARDS
COLOR DUCK,YARD RED57996
01-25-000-73112 16.95
MAGNIFYING GLASS,TOTE58030
60-00-000-72525 31.99
PARTS,POSTS58037
01-23-000-73840 202.69
CNNCTR,TUBE,STEP HANGER58040
01-25-000-73410 8.63
SWIFFERS58041
01-25-000-73580 23.96
COFFEE58051
01-21-000-72220 8.98
TROWEL,MORTAR,BRUSH58091
01-25-000-73770 31.25
MARCAL PRIDE 8 ROLLS58138
01-19-000-72220 19.96
LANTERN,TAPE58157
60-00-000-72525 57.97
PAINT TINT58195
01-25-000-73620 29.98

Total : 726.66

180316 1/18/2019 005729  MR. RADIATOR & AIR COND SERV 042040 GAS TANK
01-17-205-72540 195.00

Total : 195.00

180317 1/18/2019 014443  MURPHY & MILLER, INC MC00005835 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE PUBLIC SAFETY,
01-25-000-72790 4,035.20VTP-016533

Total : 4,035.20

180318 1/18/2019 018250  NETWORKFLEET, INC OSV000001647548 CUST#TINL001 GPS TRUCK TRACKER
01-23-000-72790 322.15

Total : 322.15

180319 1/18/2019 015723  NICOR 33079168366 ACCT#33-07-91-6836 6 9322 LAPORTE RD 12/
60-00-000-72511 30.41

12Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
13

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180319 1/18/2019 (Continued)015723  NICOR
ACCT#49-92-47-1000 4 9191 W 175TH ST 12/49924710004
01-25-000-72511 327.55

Total : 357.96

180320 1/18/2019 018800  O P TACTICAL 181212 SSERT EQUIPMENT/HELMET
01-17-220-73610 777.95VTP-016440

Total : 777.95

180321 1/18/2019 010135  ONSITE COMMUNICATIONS USA, INC 48793 MOTOROLA HT1250 VHF PORTABLE TWO-WAY
09-00-000-74149 11,928.00VTP-016227

Total : 11,928.00

180322 1/18/2019 006714  PAPER DIRECT INC. 7654763 BORDERED RED PC
01-33-300-73110 53.88

Total : 53.88

180323 1/18/2019 006475  PARK ACE HARDWARE 034555/2 FASTENERS
01-19-000-72540 2.80
PENCIL,FASTENERS059999/1
60-00-000-73110 7.98
60-00-000-72530 6.48

Total : 17.26

180324 1/18/2019 017695  PERCEPTION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 001-011019-001 6700 W 174TH ST ASBESTOS DEMO SURVEYS 12
01-33-300-72743 755.00

Total : 755.00

180325 1/18/2019 017268  PETERSON, JOHNSON & MURRAY 11325 LEGAL SERV JABER/OTHERS
60-00-000-72850 2,301.00
LEGAL SERV VOTP-GENERAL MATTERS11339
01-14-000-72850 29,115.42
LEGAL SERV FOIA11340
01-14-000-72850 3,254.00
LEGAL SERV MENTAL HEALTH CENTER11341
20-00-000-72850 3,705.00
LEGAL SERV BREMEN TIF11342

13Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
14

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180325 1/18/2019 (Continued)017268  PETERSON, JOHNSON & MURRAY
27-00-000-72850 1,287.00
LEGAL SERV RUDSINSKI VS VOTP11343
60-00-000-72850 39.00
LEGAL SERV TP 2019 NO CASH BID11344
01-14-000-72850 4,944.00
LEGAL SERV ELECTORAL BOARD 201911345
01-14-000-72850 2,886.51
VOTP GENERAL LABOR MATTER11346
01-14-000-72855 1,170.00
LEGAL SERV JOHNSON VS VOTP11347
01-14-000-72855 58.50
LEGAL SERV PROSECUTIONS11358
01-14-000-72850 4,748.00
LEGAL SERV METRA 80TH AVE LITIGATION11362
01-14-000-72850 682.50
LEGAL SERV JOHNSON VS TP,VANDENBERG ET A11363
01-14-000-72850 1,212.00
LEGAL SERV EBERHARDT VS TP,K THIRION11364
01-14-000-72850 19.50

Total : 55,422.43

180326 1/18/2019 013587  PROSHRED SECURITY 100121796 SHREDDING
01-17-205-72750 150.00

Total : 150.00

180327 1/18/2019 006850  QUILL CORPORATION 3597965 CREDIT DESK PAD
01-33-300-73110 -32.08
REPORT CVR,CALENDAR3790734
01-33-310-73110 22.93
11X17 PAPER4010726
01-35-000-73110 79.88
COPY PAPER4029647
01-35-000-73110 8.42
STENO BOOK,DUST-OFF,LABELS,ENV4030861
01-33-300-73110 114.01
NOTEBOOK,TAPE4076222

14Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
15

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180327 1/18/2019 (Continued)006850  QUILL CORPORATION
01-33-310-73110 72.55

Total : 265.71

180328 1/18/2019 006361  RAY O'HERRON CO. INC 1901808-IN TIE BAR
01-17-205-73610 27.37

Total : 27.37

180329 1/18/2019 006974  RINGHOFER, WILLIAM 011719 REIM.EXP. OPEB INSURANCE JAN & FEB 2019
01-17-205-72435 1,203.40

Total : 1,203.40

180330 1/18/2019 006874  ROBINSON ENGINEERING CO. LTD. 18120170 PROJ#16-R0398.04 84TH AVE LAFO 159-171 S
33-00-000-75806 2,131.68

Total : 2,131.68

180331 1/18/2019 006874  ROBINSON ENGINEERING CO. LTD. 18120212 PROJ#12-238 80TH AVE PROJ 191 TO 183
01-23-000-72840 1,560.75
PROJ#14-471.04 FREEDOM POND AND STORM SE18120406
65-00-000-72840 423.75
PROJ#17-R0327.04 HARLEM AVE SIDEWALK INS18120407
30-00-000-75200 1,217.50

Total : 3,202.00

180332 1/18/2019 016334  RUSH TRUCK CENTERS 3013455426 SCANNER SOFTWARE NAVISTAR
01-23-000-72655 250.00
60-00-000-72655 249.99

Total : 499.99

180333 1/18/2019 007316  SALINA'S PASTA & PIZZA INC 237797 RENTAL TABLES/CHAIRS HOLIDAY MARKET
01-35-000-72954 1,084.00VTP-016315

Total : 1,084.00

180334 1/18/2019 007629  SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 4097 CONF,OFFICE,JANT SUPPLIES
01-21-210-73110 205.53
01-21-210-72974 46.49
WATER,SNACKS4098
01-21-000-72220 49.56

15Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
16

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180334 1/18/2019 (Continued)007629  SAM'S CLUB DIRECT
G2 PENSBLU,3D9577
01-25-000-74110 189.98
60-00-000-73110 11.99
01-23-000-73110 11.98
01-24-000-73110 5.99

Total : 521.52

180335 1/18/2019 013950  SSWWA MEMBERSHIP 011419 MEMBRSHP/WORKOWSKI,URBANSKI,FITZPATRICK,
60-00-000-72720 215.00

Total : 215.00

180336 1/18/2019 012238  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3396772122 SCHEDULE SIGN
01-25-000-72520 132.89
STPLS,LGL PD,PPR,PST-ITS,DB N SL,MMO SLP3401293263
01-14-000-73110 112.00
01-12-000-73110 93.48

Total : 338.37

180337 1/18/2019 011189  STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 37174 **** 6800 PASTEL PAPER
01-35-000-73110 25.58

Total : 25.58

180338 1/18/2019 007503  STAT TOWING 000008869 TOWING
01-17-220-72753 50.00
TOWING UNIT 28A000009083
01-17-220-72753 50.00

Total : 100.00

180339 1/18/2019 015452  STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY S006244390.001 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES
01-24-000-73570 311.71
FLUOR LAMPS006250271.001
01-25-000-73570 46.20

Total : 357.91

180340 1/18/2019 018291  SUPERIOR PUMPING SERV,LLC 1539 REPLACE PUMPS AT POSTS 4 AND 7
61-00-000-75305 122,000.00VTP-016185

16Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
17

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 122,000.00180340 1/18/2019 018291 018291  SUPERIOR PUMPING SERV,LLC

180341 1/18/2019 007297  SUTTON FORD INC./FLEET SALES 476737 SOCKET ASY
01-17-205-72540 310.02
REPLACE SEAT ADJ,CLIP610552
01-21-000-72540 99.29

Total : 409.31

180342 1/18/2019 007692  TINLEY PARK  PARK DISTRICT 011419 IMPACT FEES THRU DEC 2018
84-00-000-23010 1,475.00

Total : 1,475.00

180343 1/18/2019 011865  TINLEY PARK KITCHEN & BATH 17569 CABINETS FOR PUBLIC WORKS TRAINING ROOM
01-23-000-73110 2,443.00VTP-016256
LAMINATE COUNTERTOPS FOR PUBLIC WORKS TR17570
01-23-000-73410 1,047.00VTP-016274

Total : 3,490.00

180344 1/18/2019 012259  TPC TRAINCO 196764 ARC FLASH ELECTRICAL SAFETY TRAINING FOR
01-24-000-72140 1,650.00VTP-016539

Total : 1,650.00

180345 1/18/2019 008040  UNDERGROUND PIPE & VALVE CO 033695 MAIN BREAK CLAMPS
60-00-000-73630 1,159.00VTP-016532
MAIN BREAK CLAMPS033695-01
60-00-000-73630 2,710.00VTP-016532

Total : 3,869.00

180346 1/18/2019 011904  UPS 0000626634029 SHIPPER#626634 1/11/18 TRACKING#1Z626634
60-00-000-72110 7.87

Total : 7.87

180347 1/18/2019 008085  VERMEER MIDWEST/VERMEER IL PD1844 BELT-5V POWERBAND
01-23-000-72530 206.38

Total : 206.38

180348 1/18/2019 006362  VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN 6211 REG WATER LOAN INTEREST PYMNT 4 QTR 2018
60-00-000-73221 17,957.19

17Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
18

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180348 1/18/2019 (Continued)006362  VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
NORTHERN TRUST UNUSED COMMITMENT FEE 4QT6248
60-00-000-73221 315.74

Total : 18,272.93

180349 1/18/2019 012368  VISION INTEGRATED GRAPHICS,LLC 520803 LATE NOTICES FOR NOV 1ST 2018
60-00-000-72310 355.46
60-00-000-72110 473.50
LATE NOTICES FOR DEC 1ST 2018520910
60-00-000-72310 301.46
60-00-000-72110 323.50
JAN 1ST 2019 WATER BILLS521029
60-00-000-72310 1,844.50

Total : 3,298.42

180350 1/18/2019 010165  WAREHOUSE DIRECT WORKPL SOLTNS4155521-0 CALENDARS
60-00-000-73110 12.28
01-23-000-73110 12.28
01-24-000-73110 6.13
NOTE,FILE JACKET,CALENDAR4157687-0
60-00-000-73110 35.44
01-23-000-73110 35.44
01-24-000-73110 17.71

Total : 119.28

180351 1/18/2019 011055  WARREN OIL CO. W1195862 N.L. GAS USED 12/21/18-1/14/19
01-17-205-73530 4,764.01
01-19-000-73530 253.60
01-20-000-73530 35.16
01-21-000-73530 70.12
60-00-000-73530 746.65
01-24-000-73530 362.25
01-33-300-73530 116.45
01-33-310-73530 7.32
01-12-000-73530 124.63
01-14-000-73532 19.17
14-00-000-73530 18.20

18Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
19

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180351 1/18/2019 (Continued)011055  WARREN OIL CO.
01-53-000-73530 138.21
01-42-000-73545 142.26
01-23-000-73530 699.35
DIESEL USED 12/20/18-1/14/19W1195863
01-19-000-73545 1,517.38
60-00-000-73545 510.10
01-23-000-73545 3,790.40
01-24-000-73545 157.36
01-14-000-73531 2,276.58

Total : 15,749.20

180352 1/18/2019 013263  WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES S66867 WASHER,SNAP RING
60-00-000-72530 38.58

Total : 38.58

180353 1/18/2019 008226  WYMAN & COMPANY 44750 FRAMING
01-98-000-99000 55.00

Total : 55.00

180354 1/18/2019 008636  ZETTLEMEIER'S BAKERY 0234858 BAKERY ITEMS
01-21-210-72220 30.92

Total : 30.92

Bank total : 1,009,299.0098 Vouchers for bank code : apbank

1,009,299.00Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report98

19Page:



01/18/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
20

 9:11:23AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

The Tinley Park Village Board having duly met at Village
Hall do hereby certify that the following claims or demands
against said village were presented and are approved for
payment as presented on the above listing.

In witness thereof, the Village President and Clerk of
the Village of Tinley Park, hereunto set their hands.

______________________________Village President

______________________________Village Clerk

______________________________Date

20Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
1

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : ap_py

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

126199 1/25/2019 003127  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD PR020119 IL065LB000001212-0 HEALTH INS EXP-JAN PM
86-00-000-20430 1,505.00

Total : 1,505.00

126200 1/25/2019 004640  HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION PR020119 A/C#271855-HEALTH INS-JAN PMT/FEB COVERA
86-00-000-20430 18,653.50

Total : 18,653.50

Bank total : 20,158.502 Vouchers for bank code : ap_py

1Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
2

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180355 1/25/2019 010955  A T & T LONG DISTANCE 827776689 CORP ID 931719 LONG DISTANCE
01-17-225-72120 22.93

Total : 22.93

180356 1/25/2019 015867  ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS, INC 1 VILLAGE HALL AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEM UPGRADE
30-00-000-74111 64,340.60VTP-016573
UPGRADE EXISTING VILLAGE CHAMBER AUDIO S1.
30-00-000-74111 8,401.00VTP-016237

Total : 72,741.60

180357 1/25/2019 014929  ASCAP 122018 ACCT#500693116 LICENSE FEE 3/1/19-2/28/2
01-35-000-72720 357.00

Total : 357.00

180358 1/25/2019 011558  AUTOMEDICS INC. 96534 TOWING TRK#48
01-19-000-72540 150.00

Total : 150.00

180359 1/25/2019 012511  BEST BUY BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3662845 **** 5339 TV/STAND/MOUNT
01-17-220-73600 359.98

Total : 359.98

180360 1/25/2019 003127  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD AP020119 IL065LB000001212-0 HEALTH INS EXP - JAN
01-33-300-72435 94.00
60-00-000-72435 343.00
01-12-000-72435 99.50
01-20-000-72435 211.00
01-23-000-72435 282.50
01-33-300-72435 79.00
60-00-000-72435 162.00

Total : 1,271.00

180361 1/25/2019 015129  BMI BROADCAST MUSIC INC. 33713651 ACCT#2166348 MUSIC-SPECIAL EVENTS LIC 1/
01-35-000-72720 711.00

Total : 711.00

180362 1/25/2019 015192  BONAREK, MELISSA 012119 PER DIEM:MEALS-SUPERV OF POLICE PERSONNE
01-17-205-72140 150.00

2Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
3

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 150.00180362 1/25/2019 015192 015192  BONAREK, MELISSA

180363 1/25/2019 011929  CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 010718 **** 6452 10 INCH BUNDT
01-21-210-72220 67.16
**** 6452 GASB SUBSCRIPTION BRAD BETTENH02898562
01-15-000-72720 278.00
**** 6452 GREASE/LUBE114-2221310-4105011
60-00-000-72528 50.35
**** 6452 MEMBERSHIP BRAD BETTENHAUSEN121918
01-15-000-72720 300.00
**** 6452 CLICK N SHIP~451246914
01-13-000-72110 20.10
**** 6452 CLICK N SHIP~451652181
01-13-000-72110 7.30
**** 6452 CLICK N SHIP~453428286
01-13-000-72110 29.90
**** 6452 CLICK N SHIP453514823
01-13-000-72110 26.80
**** 6452 CLICK N SHIP51233901
01-13-000-72110 134.00
**** 6452 PW SENIOR CUSTODIAN AD6034843
01-25-000-72330 540.00
**** 6452 DAVE NIEMEYER ILL FINANCIAL FO623260
01-12-000-72170 89.00
**** 6452  10 IMAGES A MONTH936145298
01-35-000-72985 29.99

Total : 1,572.60

180364 1/25/2019 003396  CASE LOTS INC 6828 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
01-25-000-73580 514.60VTP-016564

Total : 514.60

180365 1/25/2019 003328  CATCHING FLUIDPOWER INC B64827-001 HOSE ASSY
01-23-000-72540 41.25
HOSE FITTINGSB64827-002
01-23-000-72540 13.78

3Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
4

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 55.03180365 1/25/2019 003328 003328  CATCHING FLUIDPOWER INC

180366 1/25/2019 003243  CDW GOVERNMENT INC QRX2521 <IT> - MICROSOFT REMOTE DSKTOP SRVCS LIC
30-00-000-74159 34,423.20VTP-016480

Total : 34,423.20

180367 1/25/2019 003229  CED/EFENGEE 5025-522934 STREET LIGHT TRANSFORMER BASES
01-24-000-73570 2,280.00VTP-016472

Total : 2,280.00

180368 1/25/2019 013991  CHICAGO OFFICE PRODUCTS CO. 959678-0 PEDESTALS
01-19-000-72524 354.67

Total : 354.67

180369 1/25/2019 015199  CHICAGO PARTS & SOUNDS LLC 2J0000675 SIREN W/LIGHT CONTROL
01-17-205-72540 475.00

Total : 475.00

180370 1/25/2019 018198  CHICAGOLAND INVESTIGATIVE SERV 5206 PRE-EMPLOYMENT INVESTIGATIONS
01-23-000-72446 427.90
01-20-000-72446 350.00
01-23-000-72446 350.00
01-19-000-72446 777.90
01-23-000-72446 350.00
01-19-000-72446 700.00
01-17-205-72446 350.00
01-19-000-72446 75.00
01-15-000-72446 350.00
01-35-000-72446 350.00
01-15-000-72446 350.00
30-00-000-74158 75.00

Total : 4,505.80

180371 1/25/2019 015910  CHINOOK MEDICAL GEAR INC 0113535-IN VTP-015658 BASELINE FINGER TIP PULSE OXI
01-19-000-73115 126.78

Total : 126.78

180372 1/25/2019 012057  COMCAST CABLE 8771401810316240 ACCT#8771401810316240 1/21/19-2/20/19

4Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
5

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180372 1/25/2019 (Continued)012057  COMCAST CABLE
01-17-205-72517 33.61

Total : 33.61

180373 1/25/2019 013878  COMED - COMMONWEALTH EDISON 0385440022 ACCT#0385440022 SS BROOKSIDE GLN 1E MEAD
60-00-000-72510 500.92
ACCT#0421064066 0 LAPORTE RD & WATERVIEW0421064066
60-00-000-72510 274.47
ACCT#0471006425 LITE CONTROLLER 19948 SI0471006425
01-24-000-72510 66.76
ACCT#0637059039 7950 W TIMBER DR0637059039
60-00-000-72510 264.94
ACCT#2922039023 LITE ST LT CONTROLLER 932922039023
01-24-000-72510 21.16
ACCT#4803158058 0 RIDGEFIELD LN LIFT STN4803158058
60-00-000-72510 141.32
ACCT#4943163008 7650 TIMBER DR4943163008
01-24-000-72510 22.33
ACCT#5437131000 7980 W 183RD ST TEMP5437131000
01-25-000-72510 324.67
ACCT#5983017013 19112 S 80TH AVE WATER M5983017013
60-00-000-72510 261.09

Total : 1,877.66

180374 1/25/2019 018311  CONNECTION 56435791 INK,INK TANK
01-41-046-73870 66.20
VERT DUAL STAND UP TO 27"56450217
01-16-000-72565 87.81

Total : 154.01

180375 1/25/2019 012410  CONSERV FS, INC. 66025770 SDA12 CONSERV #12 ALUM SCOOP
01-23-000-73410 32.88

Total : 32.88

180376 1/25/2019 018500  COOK COUNTY TREASURER 2018-4 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SIGNALS
01-24-000-72775 3,794.00VTP-016560
70-00-000-72775 684.00VTP-016560

5Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
6

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 4,478.00180376 1/25/2019 018500 018500  COOK COUNTY TREASURER

180377 1/25/2019 011940  COSSIDENTE, JEFFREY 011819 REIM.EXP. LUNCHEON SSWWA
60-00-000-72170 20.00

Total : 20.00

180378 1/25/2019 015554  DALEY-MOMMSEN ENTERPRISES 011619 DONUTS,BOX OF JOE
01-17-217-72220 25.99

Total : 25.99

180379 1/25/2019 018394  DETAILED INSPECTION SERVICE 1893 INSPECTIONS JULY'18
01-33-300-72790 1,640.00

Total : 1,640.00

180380 1/25/2019 003822  DIXON ENGINEERING INC. 19-4897 POST 2 SOUTH CONCRETE RESERVOIR
62-00-000-75335 725.00VTP-015389

Total : 725.00

180381 1/25/2019 003770  DUSTCATCHERS INC 57503 MATS/PD
01-25-000-72790 85.41

Total : 85.41

180382 1/25/2019 003885  DYER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,INC. 11 PROJ#14-471.04 FREEDOM POND & STORM SEWE
16-00-000-75315 63,328.05

Total : 63,328.05

180383 1/25/2019 004009  EAGLE UNIFORM CO INC 271911 UNIFORMS
01-20-000-73610 113.95VTP-016011
01-20-000-73610 9.75

Total : 123.70

180384 1/25/2019 018531  EATON, CLIFFORD 011819 REIM. EXP. LUNCHES
01-24-000-72170 17.98

Total : 17.98

180385 1/25/2019 004111  EJ USA. INC 110190003560 NEW FIRE HYDRANTS
60-00-000-75710 5,234.02VTP-016558
BRK FLG REPAIR KIT,VLV BOX BOT110190003574

6Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
7

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180385 1/25/2019 (Continued)004111  EJ USA. INC
60-00-000-73632 210.00
60-00-000-73630 255.08

Total : 5,699.10

180386 1/25/2019 004019  EVON'S TROPHIES & AWARDS 011019 RETIREMENT PLAQUE
01-17-205-72974 170.68

Total : 170.68

180387 1/25/2019 012941  FMP 50-2272822 TRANS FILTER
01-17-205-72540 92.00
CREDIT NOT OPEN MADE ADJ52-410179
01-19-000-72540 7.05
CREDIT BALL JOINT52-410554
01-17-205-72540 -43.87

Total : 55.18

180388 1/25/2019 004542  GO PROMOTIONS 150774 JUNIOR BADGE STICKERS
01-17-215-73600 271.72VTP-016519

Total : 271.72

180389 1/25/2019 015397  GOVTEMPSUSA LLC 2698158 1/6/19 PAULA WALLRICH
01-33-000-72750 2,916.41

Total : 2,916.41

180390 1/25/2019 004640  HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION AP020119 A/C#271855-HEALTH INS EXPENSE-JAN WH/FEB
01-17-205-72435 394.51
01-23-000-72435 394.51
01-21-210-72435 307.89
01-25-000-72435 404.76
60-00-000-72435 404.75
01-25-000-72435 809.51
01-23-000-72435 1,333.44
01-33-300-72435 394.51
01-23-000-72435 394.51
01-24-000-72435 938.93
01-17-205-72430 -0.29

7Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
8

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 5,777.03180390 1/25/2019 004640 004640  HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION

180391 1/25/2019 004616  HILTI INC. 4613026797 CUT-OFF WHEEL,CHISEL,ANCHOR,HAMMER DRILL
30-00-000-74106 238.22
HAND SETTING TOOL HST 1/2"4613026798
30-00-000-74106 7.84

Total : 246.06

180392 1/25/2019 018836  ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK RCB000000021908 2018-2019 ICRMT WORKERS' COMPENSATION
01-14-000-72421 17,151.00
60-00-000-72421 1,800.50

Total : 18,951.50

180393 1/25/2019 004985  ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HWY AUTH G129000001652 TOLLS-10/1/18-12/31/18
01-17-205-72130 8.76

Total : 8.76

180394 1/25/2019 005127  INGALLS OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 274710 DRUG SCREEN
60-00-000-72150 118.00

Total : 118.00

180395 1/25/2019 004875  IRMA SALES0017214 DECEMBER '18 DEDUCTIBLE
01-14-000-72541 10,645.89
60-00-000-72541 901.00

Total : 11,546.89

180396 1/25/2019 005409  KANE MCKENNA & ASSOCIATES INC 15980 PROPOSED 159TH & HARLEM TIF
01-33-310-72847 2,687.50
PROPOSED LAGRANGE AVE 179TH ST TIF15981
01-33-310-72847 2,012.50

Total : 4,700.00

180397 1/25/2019 005379  KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, LTD 011519 LEGAL SERV THRU 12/31/18~
01-14-000-72850 1,575.00

Total : 1,575.00

180398 1/25/2019 005356  KROTSER, BRIAN 012119 PER DIEM:MEALS-SCENE TO SCRN PRACT APPL,
01-17-220-72140 30.00

8Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
9

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 30.00180398 1/25/2019 005356 005356  KROTSER, BRIAN

180399 1/25/2019 012243  LET'S DO LUNCH INC. 23695 SENIOR LUNCHEON
01-41-056-72937 152.96

Total : 152.96

180400 1/25/2019 003440  M. COOPER WINSUPPLY CO. S2010578.001 SLOAN WATER,CLOSET REPAIR KIT,URINAL REP
01-25-000-73630 108.13

Total : 108.13

180401 1/25/2019 012631  MASTER AUTO SUPPLY, LTD. 15030-64173 SERP BELTS
01-19-000-72540 80.26
PULLEY15030-64213
01-19-000-72540 25.50
QUICK STRUT ASSY,OIL SEAL15030-64215
01-17-205-72540 411.68
OIL FILTER15030-64413
60-00-000-72530 11.27
OIL15030-64415
60-00-000-72530 8.22

Total : 536.93

180402 1/25/2019 006074  MENARDS 57763 CLNR/DEGREASER
01-25-000-73580 38.32
BATTERIES58355
01-25-000-73840 18.31
FINISH GLOSS58430
01-25-000-73620 8.37
HEX BOLT58479
01-23-000-73840 4.99
MAP PRO GAS,LUBE,TORCH KIT58488
30-00-000-74106 63.88
STORAGE CRATE - BLACK58493
01-25-000-73870 7.98
96" 86W58500
73-80-000-73570 61.16
ADHESIVE,GREAT STUFF GAPS & CRACKS,DPSKT58539

9Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
10

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180402 1/25/2019 (Continued)006074  MENARDS
30-00-000-74106 28.57
WL 3006 ULTRA CLEAR SQUEZ,SCRAPPER58544
60-00-000-73631 6.57
EXT,DPSKT58546
30-00-000-74106 7.25
QHE, GORILLA TAPE58550
73-80-000-73570 118.45
TOG/DECOR PLATE58559
73-80-000-73570 2.20
WATER,PUSHER,TIDE58640
01-19-000-72220 5.58
01-19-000-73580 24.87
GRIP,PLIERS58643
30-00-000-74106 20.28

Total : 416.78

180403 1/25/2019 016827  MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS DIV, LLC 066140 FALCON HR HANDLES,REPLACE POWER PLUG & 3
01-17-220-72530 206.37

Total : 206.37

180404 1/25/2019 015723  NICOR 64423710009 ACCT#64-42-37-1000 9 6825 173RD PL
01-25-000-72511 1,135.32
ACCT#81-42-37-1000 3 17375 69TH AVE81423710003
01-25-000-72511 138.74
ACCT#90-22-34-9300 9 6700 SOUTH ST90223493009
73-67-000-72511 298.02

Total : 1,572.08

180405 1/25/2019 006475  PARK ACE HARDWARE 060052/1 SOFTSOAP
01-19-000-73580 11.28
TAPE MOUNT,SPRAYER060055/1
01-23-000-73840 15.79
CLNR,CARPET TAPE060061/1
01-23-000-73870 23.33

Total : 50.40

10Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
11

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180406 1/25/2019 006597  PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER 8000900001076300 ACCT#8000-9000-0107-6300 POSTAGE BY PHON
01-33-300-72110 288.81
01-41-040-72110 134.54
01-13-000-72110 1,517.18
01-41-046-72110 615.44
01-17-217-72110 808.56
01-21-000-72110 1.88
14-00-000-72110 177.95
01-20-000-72110 121.73
01-41-058-72110 4.70
01-35-000-72110 540.03
01-17-205-72110 13.65
01-33-310-72110 142.60
01-23-000-72110 0.89
01-53-000-72110 0.68
01-41-056-72110 270.72
01-41-050-72110 11.28
60-00-000-72110 542.19
01-14-000-72110 -1,892.83

Total : 3,300.00

180407 1/25/2019 006780  POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC 410643445 TIRES FOR UNIT 0249 FIRE PREV
01-20-000-72540 590.88VTP-016520

Total : 590.88

180408 1/25/2019 012329  ROBERTS AUTO REPAIR 9054448 FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT
01-17-205-72540 107.94

Total : 107.94

180409 1/25/2019 006874  ROBINSON ENGINEERING CO. LTD. 19010077 PROJ#14-653.04  OPA RECONSTR 167-159~
33-00-000-75806 30,591.62
PROJ#16-R0395 167TH ST 24 INCH WATRMN RE19010137
62-00-000-75703 12,159.25

Total : 42,750.87

180410 1/25/2019 015423  ROY ZENERE TRUCKING & 7943 CUL DE SACS 1/12/19 EVENING
01-23-000-72785 13,767.07VTP-016570

11Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
12

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 13,767.07180410 1/25/2019 015423 015423  ROY ZENERE TRUCKING &

180411 1/25/2019 016334  RUSH TRUCK CENTERS 3013466092 GAUGE
01-23-000-72540 100.87
WIPER MOTOR3013568745
01-23-000-72540 312.43
STEERING BOX FOR UNIT 443013570583
01-23-000-72540 624.86VTP-016571
01-23-000-72540 631.75

Total : 1,669.91

180412 1/25/2019 018846  RYSHA, BASHKIM 012219 COST SHARE-7539 163RD ST/SIDEWALK & CURB
01-23-000-75200 1,017.40

Total : 1,017.40

180413 1/25/2019 007629  SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 0365 **** 8162 CHAIR
01-19-000-72524 84.88
WATER,TAPE,NOTES,BATTERIES,GLUE4132
01-14-000-73115 7.47
01-25-000-73115 7.47
01-33-300-73115 7.47
01-33-310-73115 7.47
60-00-000-73115 11.95
01-23-000-73115 11.95
01-24-000-73115 5.98
60-00-000-73110 27.26
01-23-000-73110 27.27
01-24-000-73110 13.63
**** 8162 CANDY6399
01-14-000-73115 151.28
COFFEE FILTERS,PLATES,SNACKS,STIRRER,SOD8601
01-14-000-73115 110.48
01-25-000-73115 6.88
01-14-000-73115 37.18
60-00-000-73115 17.20
01-33-300-73115 17.19
01-33-310-73115 17.19

12Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
13

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180413 1/25/2019 (Continued)007629  SAM'S CLUB DIRECT
**** 8162 FOIL,PLASTIC WRAP9151
01-19-000-72220 135.84

Total : 706.04

180414 1/25/2019 010334  SICALCO LTD. 68943 CALCIUM CHLORIDE
01-23-000-73812 2,823.00VTP-016541

Total : 2,823.00

180415 1/25/2019 007350  SOUTH SUB. MAYORS & MANAGERS 2019-133 MEMBERSHIP DUES/DINNER MEETING ASSESSMEN
01-12-000-72720 30,176.00
01-11-000-72220 200.00
01-12-000-72220 200.00

Total : 30,576.00

180416 1/25/2019 002592  SPOK, INC. C6092566M ACCT#6092566-6 PAGER SERVICE
01-19-000-72125 156.37
01-17-205-72125 84.25
01-25-000-72125 8.23

Total : 248.85

180417 1/25/2019 012238  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3401907991 FRAME POSTER,POST-ITS,QUICK STORE LETTER
01-12-000-73110 48.69
01-16-000-73110 15.16
01-13-000-73110 38.36
01-14-000-73110 84.86
CRR TPE,ADVL,STND,LGL PCKTS,TPE,FLDR,STP3401907992
01-17-205-73110 247.67
01-17-220-72855 19.58

Total : 454.32

180418 1/25/2019 011189  STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 37850 **** 8144 BUSINESS CARDS,POUCHES
60-00-000-73110 18.10
01-24-000-73110 9.06
01-23-000-73110 18.10
**** 8144 POUCHES38005
60-00-000-73110 4.93

13Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
14

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180418 1/25/2019 (Continued)011189  STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
01-24-000-73110 2.46
01-23-000-73110 4.93

Total : 57.58

180419 1/25/2019 007503  STAT TOWING 000009115 TOWING UNIT#250
01-19-000-72540 50.00

Total : 50.00

180420 1/25/2019 015452  STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY S006246745.001 LOAD CNTR,CIRC BRKR,CLMP ON ENT CAP,ROD,
01-24-000-73570 310.01
CONDUITS006253735.001
01-24-000-73570 49.82

Total : 359.83

180421 1/25/2019 005521  STEPHEN A. LASER ASSOCIATES 2006601 4 INDIV ASSESSMENT
01-41-040-72846 2,200.00

Total : 2,200.00

180422 1/25/2019 014368  SUBURBAN PW DIRECTORS ASSOC. 2019-51 DUES KEVIN WORKOWSKI
60-00-000-72720 50.00
01-23-000-72720 50.00

Total : 100.00

180423 1/25/2019 007297  SUTTON FORD INC./FLEET SALES 477064 LINK
01-17-205-72540 111.51
KIT477170
01-17-205-72540 14.32

Total : 125.83

180424 1/25/2019 002122  TERRY'S RV CENTER 5628 AIR CLNR-ELEMENT
01-23-000-72530 18.99

Total : 18.99

180425 1/25/2019 018264  THE LAKOTA GROUP, INC. 17030.04-04 HARMONY SQUARE 10/1/18-12/31/18
30-00-000-75905 18,784.20

Total : 18,784.20

14Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
15

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180426 1/25/2019 007691  TINLEY PARK CHAMBER/COMMERCE 011819 2019 AWARDS & INSTALLATION DINNER
01-35-000-72170 35.00

Total : 35.00

180427 1/25/2019 013200  TRIBUNE PUBLISHING COMPANY 003350430000 ACCT#CU00027575 CLASSIFIED LISTING 12/1/
60-00-000-72330 108.04
01-41-048-72330 341.65
01-23-000-72330 366.06
01-14-000-72330 26.28
01-23-000-72330 45.26
01-12-000-72446 540.00
01-41-048-72330 119.72
01-23-000-72330 46.72

Total : 1,593.73

180428 1/25/2019 002613  UNITED HEALTHCARE AARP 01042019 JAN 19 PYMT FOR FEB 19 COVERAGE
01-33-300-72435 254.75
01-13-000-72435 211.26
60-00-000-72435 64.37
01-23-000-72435 64.36
60-00-000-72435 201.40
01-17-205-72435 128.73
60-00-000-72435 239.11
01-24-000-72435 189.48
01-23-000-72435 100.70
60-00-000-72435 195.26
01-17-205-72435 148.47

Total : 1,797.89

180429 1/25/2019 011416  VERIZON WIRELESS 9822196046 ACCT 280481333-00001
11-00-000-72127 72.02
01-16-000-72127 72.02
01-17-220-72127 2,136.16
01-17-205-72127 36.01
01-19-000-72127 432.38
01-20-000-72127 144.04
01-21-000-72127 144.04

15Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
16

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180429 1/25/2019 (Continued)011416  VERIZON WIRELESS
01-21-210-72127 36.01
01-23-000-72127 597.05
01-25-000-72127 130.92
01-33-300-72127 144.04
01-33-310-72127 36.01
01-33-320-72127 36.01
01-35-000-72127 72.02
01-12-000-72127 72.02
01-11-000-72127 216.06
01-13-000-72127 72.02
60-00-000-72127 489.02
01-11-000-72120 53.98
ACCT 2804813333-000039822196047
01-15-000-72120 53.98
01-11-000-72120 161.94
01-12-000-72120 53.98
01-13-000-72120 107.96
01-14-000-72120 12.11
01-16-000-72120 164.21
01-17-205-72120 4,492.80
01-19-000-72120 267.83
14-00-000-72120 56.25
01-21-000-72120 146.02
01-21-210-72120 252.25
01-23-000-72120 1,475.38
01-24-000-72120 225.51
01-25-000-72120 263.60
01-33-300-72120 269.90
01-33-310-72120 144.29
01-33-320-72120 53.98
01-42-000-72120 26.46
01-53-000-72120 7.49
60-00-000-72120 945.66
01-23-000-72127 36.01
01-25-000-72127 36.01
01-17-205-72127 36.01

16Page:



01/25/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
17

 9:28:17AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180429 1/25/2019 (Continued)011416  VERIZON WIRELESS
01-19-000-72127 72.02
01-17-205-72120 299.98
14-00-000-72120 -100.00
01-23-000-72120 -100.00
01-20-000-72120 211.04
285837077-000019822197543
01-17-205-72127 8.73

Total : 14,673.23

180430 1/25/2019 010165  WAREHOUSE DIRECT WORKPL SOLTNS4163362-0 ORG,MARKER
60-00-000-73110 22.11
01-23-000-73110 22.11

Total : 44.22

Bank total : 385,576.2476 Vouchers for bank code : apbank

405,734.74Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report78

The Tinley Park Village Board having duly met at Village
Hall do hereby certify that the following claims or demands
against said village were presented and are approved for
payment as presented on the above listing.

In witness thereof, the Village President and Clerk of
the Village of Tinley Park, hereunto set their hands.

______________________________Village President

______________________________Village Clerk

______________________________Date

17Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
1

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180431 2/1/2019 018853  8200-8201 TINLEY CROSSINGS LLC Ref001371845 UB Refund Cst #00484761
60-00-000-20599 116.36

Total : 116.36

180432 2/1/2019 015868  ACROSS THE STREET PRODUCTIONS INV01301 TRAINING TUITION/RECORD MANAGEMENT
01-19-000-72145 658.80VTP-016556

Total : 658.80

180433 2/1/2019 014341  AFTERMATH, INC. JC2019-2805 BIO-HAZARD CLEANING/SQUAD #2B
01-17-205-72750 105.00

Total : 105.00

180434 2/1/2019 002628  AMERICAN WATER 013019 JAN'19 SEWER TRTMNT BROOKSIDE & RELATED
60-00-000-73225 90,154.94

Total : 90,154.94

180435 2/1/2019 010953  BATTERIES PLUS - 277 277-P10813998 BATTERIES
14-00-000-74150 287.80
BATTERY277-P10857029
14-00-000-74150 147.80

Total : 435.60

180436 2/1/2019 018420  BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 62792210 GAUZE ROLLS
01-19-000-73115 45.12VTP-016338
01-19-000-73115 11.17

Total : 56.29

180437 2/1/2019 002960  BRANIFF COMMUNICATIONS, INC 0032024 POST 1 WARNING SIREN
30-00-000-74190 5,964.00VTP-016449

Total : 5,964.00

180438 2/1/2019 018855  BRECKENRIDGE, EVA Ref001371847 UB Refund Cst #00462895
60-00-000-20599 5.54

Total : 5.54

180439 2/1/2019 003148  BREMEN ANIMAL HOSPITAL, LTD 51762 YAMBO EXAM 1/25/19
01-17-220-72240 370.25

1Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
2

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 370.25180439 2/1/2019 003148 003148  BREMEN ANIMAL HOSPITAL, LTD

180440 2/1/2019 011713  CARR, PATRICK 4831956 REIM. EXP. HOT CHOC,COFFEE
01-21-000-72220 68.44

Total : 68.44

180441 2/1/2019 003243  CDW GOVERNMENT INC QSK2798 <IT> - VERITAS BACKUP SFTW SUPPORT RENEW
01-16-000-72655 354.00VTP-016554

Total : 354.00

180442 2/1/2019 015199  CHICAGO PARTS & SOUNDS LLC 2J0000792 LIGHTS FOR JOHN URBANSKI'S VEHICLE
01-23-000-72540 545.00VTP-016593
60-00-000-72540 545.00VTP-016593

Total : 1,090.00

180443 2/1/2019 003606  CHICAGO SOUTHLAND CONV. V B 0119 DEC LIAB JANUARY COLL HOTEL ACCOMMODATIO
12-00-000-79107 14,744.22

Total : 14,744.22

180444 2/1/2019 012057  COMCAST CABLE 8771401810265348 ACCT#8771401810265348 1/22/19-2/21/19
01-19-000-72517 81.15

Total : 81.15

180445 2/1/2019 013892  COMED 6771163052 ACCT#6771163052 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 12/14/18-
01-24-000-72510 2,097.88

Total : 2,097.88

180446 2/1/2019 013878  COMED - COMMONWEALTH EDISON 0021100130 ACCT#0021100130 RT23 METERED 17529 66TH
01-24-000-72510 56.57
ACCT#0052035006 6720 SOUTH ST 12/19/18-10052035006
73-67-000-72510 1,669.08
ACCT#0363058226 TFLT 9340 W 179TH ST0363058226
01-24-000-72510 108.40
ACCT#0369095018 6761 NORTH ST LOT N TEMP0369095018
01-24-000-72510 82.05
ACCT#0519019106 METERED SEASON 6750 SOUT0519019106
12-00-000-72510 9.11
ACCT#0522112018 LITE RT/25 PARKING LOT 10522112018

2Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
3

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180446 2/1/2019 (Continued)013878  COMED - COMMONWEALTH EDISON
01-24-000-72510 43.86
ACCT#1222218001 1 E OAK PK SS NORTH ST1222218001
70-00-000-72510 132.97
ACCT#1224165129 LIGHTING 7053 W 183RD ST1224165129
01-24-000-72510 208.23
ACCT#2587063010 REAR TEMP 17311 OAK PARK2587063010
12-00-000-72510 21.56
ACCT#3784064010 16301 CENTRAL AVE3784064010
60-00-000-72510 264.42
ACCT#4329016037 TEMP/PARK LOT/REAR 172384329016037
12-00-000-72510 28.92
ACCT#7090006006 TEMP/PARKING LOT/REAR 177090006006
12-00-000-72510 21.56
ACCT#7398024011 7000 W 183RD ST 12/19/187398024011
01-24-000-72510 112.81

Total : 2,759.54

180447 2/1/2019 012410  CONSERV FS, INC. 66026115 SALT
01-23-000-73810 499.00

Total : 499.00

180448 2/1/2019 012826  CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC. 13831650401 ACCT ID#8368394 12/14/18-1/17/19
01-24-000-72510 87.72

Total : 87.72

180449 2/1/2019 017650  CRASH CHAMPIONS LLC-MOKENA 6240 REPAIRS TO LIFTGATE ON 17B
01-17-205-72540 437.36VTP-016423

Total : 437.36

180450 2/1/2019 003635  CROSSMARK PRINTING, INC 72985 FOOD ESTABLISHMENT INSPECTION REPORT
01-33-300-72310 158.39
VEHICLE ENFORCEMENT FORM 4-PART73010
01-17-205-72310 1,064.39VTP-016524
VEHICLE ENFORCEMENT FORM 4-PART73011
01-17-205-72310 968.92VTP-016524
LETTERHEAD73045

3Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
4

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180450 2/1/2019 (Continued)003635  CROSSMARK PRINTING, INC
01-14-000-72310 576.62

Total : 2,768.32

180451 2/1/2019 018849  ENVIRO-DYNAMICS LLC 012419 REFUND OVERPAYMENT CONTRACTORS LICENSE
01-14-000-79010 50.00

Total : 50.00

180452 2/1/2019 015853  FIRE SERVICE INC. 28978 R&M MOTOR VEHICLES
01-19-000-72540 979.37VTP-016591

Total : 979.37

180453 2/1/2019 012941  FMP 52-411806 SPARK PLUGS
01-17-205-72540 25.14
COIL ASY52-411849
01-17-205-72540 78.82
REMAN ALTERNATOR52-412164
01-21-000-72540 139.95
WHEEL52-412309
01-17-205-72540 161.47
FAN & MOTOR ASY52-412468
01-17-205-72540 59.45
IRIDIUM,TRANS LINE52-412634
60-00-000-72540 94.90

Total : 559.73

180454 2/1/2019 015372  GIS CONSORTIUM 533 GISC SHARED INITIATIVES
01-16-000-72652 1,754.43
60-00-000-72652 1,754.42

Total : 3,508.85

180455 2/1/2019 010419  GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODUCTS, INC AGJ13534 ICP BAR
01-19-000-72540 583.64

Total : 583.64

180456 2/1/2019 012942  GODETTE, LAURA 1354633 REIM. EXP. SANDWICHES
01-13-000-72170 48.00

4Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
5

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 48.00180456 2/1/2019 012942 012942  GODETTE, LAURA

180457 2/1/2019 004538  GOLDY LOCKS 666453 DUPL KEY
60-00-000-73840 13.75

Total : 13.75

180458 2/1/2019 015397  GOVTEMPSUSA LLC 2706963 1/13/19- & 1/20/19 PAULA WALLRICH
01-33-000-72750 8,653.61

Total : 8,653.61

180459 2/1/2019 004438  GRAINGER 801629775 PRESSURE WASHER HOSE
01-25-000-72530 219.14

Total : 219.14

180460 2/1/2019 014491  HANSEN DOOR INC. 7373 REPAIR GARAGE GATE
01-25-000-72520 4,500.00VTP-016401

Total : 4,500.00

180461 2/1/2019 018852  HEER, CARLENE Ref001371844 UB Refund Cst #00455196
60-00-000-20599 31.06

Total : 31.06

180462 2/1/2019 018696  HENRY'S HOUSE OF DECORATED 0157 UNIFORMS
01-23-000-73610 230.50
01-25-000-73610 53.75

Total : 284.25

180463 2/1/2019 012281  HINCKLEY SPRINGS 5977593 012619 RENTAL WATER COOLER
01-21-210-73110 281.17

Total : 281.17

180464 2/1/2019 010238  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0026390 **** 2304 DCON,MOUNSE BAIT, DYSON
01-25-000-73550 18.44
01-25-000-73580 249.00

Total : 267.44

180465 2/1/2019 014898  IACP 0045001 DUES CHARLES FARICELLI
01-17-205-72720 190.00

5Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
6

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

(Continued) Total : 190.00180465 2/1/2019 014898 014898  IACP

180466 2/1/2019 005123  ILLINOIS FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC 20415 SEMINAR/DAN RIORDAN IFIA FIRE SPRINKLER
01-20-000-72170 50.00

Total : 50.00

180467 2/1/2019 004985  ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HWY AUTH G129000000821 TOLLS 10/1/18-12/31/18
01-12-000-72130 8.00
01-33-300-72130 21.30
01-23-000-72170 20.45
01-24-000-72170 54.40
60-00-000-72170 27.70
84-00-000-20199 31.05

Total : 162.90

180468 2/1/2019 016616  KURTZ AMBULANCE SERVICE INC. 1845 EMS SERVICE CONTRACT 1/1/19-1/31/19
01-21-000-72856 53,625.42

Total : 53,625.42

180469 2/1/2019 005546  LODE, GENE 013119 REIM EXP MEMBERSHIP PLUMBING INSPT ASSN
01-33-300-72720 50.00

Total : 50.00

180470 2/1/2019 014846  LORENCE, BRUCE 0219 FEB'19 LGB TRAIN MONTHLY MAINT OPA STATI
73-67-000-72530 30.00

Total : 30.00

180471 2/1/2019 006074  MENARDS 58598 500W
60-00-000-73570 39.99
TRIPOD58862
11-00-000-72750 259.98
NOZZLE,YELLOW PAINT58942
60-00-000-73410 21.90
FLIP TOGGLE,BOLT,WASHER59036
01-25-000-72530 11.76
MOUNTING SQUARES59038
01-25-000-73870 8.32
TAPE,CORD,PIPE INSUL59059

6Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
7

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180471 2/1/2019 (Continued)006074  MENARDS
60-00-000-73410 13.90

Total : 355.85

180472 2/1/2019 005856  MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,INC. 323944 SNOW PLOW BLADES
01-23-000-72530 2,135.30VTP-016582

Total : 2,135.30

180473 2/1/2019 005664  MORTON SALT, INC. 5401751412 ROAD SALT FOR 2018/2019 WINTER SEASON
01-23-000-73810 24,058.79VTP-016222
70-00-000-73810 2,000.00VTP-016222
ROAD SALT FOR 2018/2019 WINTER SEASON5401753956
01-23-000-73810 9,225.10VTP-016222
ROAD SALT FOR 2018/2019 WINTER SEASON5401755563
01-23-000-73810 3,497.57VTP-016222

Total : 38,781.46

180474 2/1/2019 017651  MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. 2709905001 DRILL BITS,SILICONE ,CHAIN & SPROCKET,PA
60-00-000-72540 88.63
01-23-000-72540 88.63
01-24-000-72540 88.63
01-17-205-73410 132.95
01-33-300-72540 44.32
COUPLER,PARTS2709911001
60-00-000-72540 81.82
01-23-000-72540 81.82
01-24-000-72540 81.82
01-17-205-73410 122.74
01-33-300-72540 40.92

Total : 852.28

180475 2/1/2019 015723  NICOR 019891510009 ACCT#01-98-15-1000 9 7780 W 183RD ST
01-25-000-72511 381.86
ACCT#53-46-37-1000 3 18241 S 80TH AVE53463710003
01-25-000-72511 79.08
ACCT#54-07-23-1000 3 16250 OAK PARK AVE54072310003
01-25-000-72511 954.22

7Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
8

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180475 2/1/2019 (Continued)015723  NICOR
ACCT#73-67-54-1000 2 7800 183RD ST73675410002
01-25-000-72511 1,601.05
ACCT#74-43-34-1000 3 7700 W 183RD ST74433410003
01-25-000-72511 28.70
ACCT#83-52-37-1000 8 7980 183RD ST83523710008
01-25-000-72511 1,519.72
ACCT#96-01-99-5852 7 7999 W TIMBER AVE96019958527
73-80-000-72511 361.27

Total : 4,925.90

180476 2/1/2019 006475  PARK ACE HARDWARE 034594/2 LEVER HANDLE
01-19-000-72524 17.99
01-19-000-72220 39.90
FASTENERS034597/2
01-23-000-73840 7.16
STATION SUPPLIES060059/1
01-19-000-73580 112.80VTP-016577
01-19-000-72220 246.64VTP-016577
01-19-000-73580 426.26VTP-016577
01-19-000-72220 142.99VTP-016577
01-19-000-73410 12.99VTP-016577
PLIERS060120/1
01-23-000-73410 21.99

Total : 1,028.72

180477 2/1/2019 006780  POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC 410645243 TIRES
01-17-205-73560 266.66
TIRES410645247
01-17-205-73560 261.66

Total : 528.32

180478 2/1/2019 006507  POSTMASTER, U. S. POST OFFICE 013119 PERMIT #6 FEB'19 WATER BILLS
60-00-000-72110 2,520.86

Total : 2,520.86

180479 2/1/2019 006559  PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC 87225329 HIGH PRESSURE

8Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
9

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180479 2/1/2019 (Continued)006559  PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC
60-00-000-73730 96.98
01-24-000-73730 48.49
01-23-000-73730 96.98

Total : 242.45

180480 2/1/2019 013587  PROSHRED SECURITY 100120328 SHREDDING
01-17-205-72750 150.00

Total : 150.00

180481 2/1/2019 006850  QUILL CORPORATION 4395123 POST-ITS,PENS
01-33-300-73110 38.57
HANGING FILE BOX4418100
01-33-300-73110 19.54

Total : 58.11

180482 2/1/2019 014412  RAINS, SCOTT 012819 REIM. EXP. YAMBOS DOG FOOD & TOYS
01-17-220-72240 165.96

Total : 165.96

180483 2/1/2019 006361  RAY O'HERRON CO. INC 1904614-IN ARMOR
01-17-220-74618 751.38
ARMOR1904962-IN
01-17-220-74618 751.66
HELMET1905432-IN
01-17-205-73610 139.00
HELMET1905433-IN
01-17-205-73610 150.60
AMMO1905570-IN
01-17-220-73760 2,015.00VTP-016550

Total : 3,807.64

180484 2/1/2019 006870  RELIABLE FIRE EQUIPMENT 725059 RECERT PRESSURE,VALVE
01-25-000-72535 168.80

Total : 168.80

180485 2/1/2019 006874  ROBINSON ENGINEERING CO. LTD. 011419 MISC SERVICES 9/1/18-12/28/18

9Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
10

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180485 2/1/2019 (Continued)006874  ROBINSON ENGINEERING CO. LTD.
01-23-000-72840 1,521.30
01-33-300-72840 183.00
01-33-310-72840 2,241.75
60-00-000-72840 156.75
65-00-000-72840 1,896.50
01-14-000-72840 6,315.50
PROJ#18-R0455.014 TIF 2018 CONV CTR PARK18120408
17-00-000-75801 560.50
PROJ#18-R0455.024 2018 TIF 183RD ST RESU18120409
17-00-000-75806 390.75
PROJ#18-R0455.034 2018 TIF 183RD ST MULT18120410
17-00-000-75200 5,013.25
PROJ#18-R0155 2018 MISC SITE PLAN REVIEW19010143
01-33-310-72840 644.87

Total : 18,924.17

180486 2/1/2019 017216  ROMEXTERRA CONSTRUCTION 3504 BOARD UP CAVELLINIS CAFE
73-67-000-72520 400.00

Total : 400.00

180487 2/1/2019 015423  ROY ZENERE TRUCKING & 8008 CUL-DE-SAC SNOW REMOVAL 1/19/19
01-23-000-72785 13,767.07VTP-016594
CU-DE-SAC SNOW REMOVAL 1/20/198036
01-23-000-72785 13,767.07VTP-016595

Total : 27,534.14

180488 2/1/2019 007629  SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 6100 COPY PAPER,WATER
01-17-205-73110 377.64
WATER,TEA,TABLECLOTH,FABU,LYSOL8815
01-14-000-73115 6.98
01-25-000-73580 38.60
60-00-000-73115 23.90
01-24-000-73115 11.96
01-23-000-73115 23.90
01-14-000-73115 2.00
01-25-000-73115 1.99

10Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
11

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180488 2/1/2019 (Continued)007629  SAM'S CLUB DIRECT
01-33-300-73115 1.99
01-33-310-73115 1.99

Total : 490.95

180489 2/1/2019 008710  SHERVINO, ROBERT 013019 PER DIEM: LODG,MEALS FTO UPDATE 2/25/19-
01-17-220-72140 253.04

Total : 253.04

180490 2/1/2019 018814  SIDE STREET AMERICAN TAVERN 010819 APPRECIATION NIGHT EVENT
01-14-000-72975 3,162.46

Total : 3,162.46

180491 2/1/2019 018848  SORIA, MATTHEW 012819 REIM. EXP. OPA PLACARD
70-00-000-79000 60.00

Total : 60.00

180492 2/1/2019 015405  SSACOP 012819 MEMBERSHIP/WALSH,CAMPBELL,TENCZA
01-17-205-72720 150.00

Total : 150.00

180493 2/1/2019 012238  STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3400366993 DUSTER,ORG,TAPE DISPENSER,TAPE
01-17-205-73110 85.86
SHARPIES,CHAIRMAT3400366994
01-17-205-73110 183.74
REPORT CVR,BINDER3402533563
01-12-000-73110 111.74
CHAIRMAT,STAPLER,CALC,ADDINGM MACHINE RO3402533565
01-15-000-73110 156.84
01-14-000-73110 36.97
CREDIT CHAIRMAT3402533566
01-17-205-73110 -78.99
TONER CARTRIDGES,LETTER OPENERS,PAPER3402533567
01-17-205-73110 351.54

Total : 847.70

180494 2/1/2019 007503  STAT TOWING 000009185 TOWING

11Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
12

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180494 2/1/2019 (Continued)007503  STAT TOWING
01-17-220-72753 50.00

Total : 50.00

180495 2/1/2019 015452  STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY S006246745.002 CREDIT CONDUIT,ROD
01-24-000-73570 -24.34
ROD,WASHER,HEX NUTS006255427.001
30-00-000-74106 34.14
CONN,ADPT,LOCKNUT,STRAPS006256443.001
01-24-000-73570 9.23
RODS006256624.001
30-00-000-74106 15.29

Total : 34.32

180496 2/1/2019 005521  STEPHEN A. LASER ASSOCIATES 2006206 PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMM ASSESSMENT/HORODY
01-41-040-72846 1,100.00
6 INDIV ASSESSMENTS2006337
01-41-040-72846 3,300.00
6 INDIV ASSESSMENT2006409
01-41-040-72846 3,300.00
MUNICIPAL INDIV ASSESSMNT/EATON,ROBBINS,2006411
01-41-040-72846 1,650.00

Total : 9,350.00

180497 2/1/2019 007297  SUTTON FORD INC./FLEET SALES 130786 NEW PICK UP TRUCK F250
30-00-000-74232 35,918.65VTP-016193
TUBE ASSY,GASKETS477484
01-17-205-72540 271.00
TUBE ASSY,GASKETS477495
01-17-205-72540 271.00

Total : 36,460.65

180498 2/1/2019 018854  TAYLOR, DENISE & JOHN Ref001371846 UB Refund Cst #00490290
60-00-000-20599 5.16

Total : 5.16

180499 2/1/2019 000645  TED'S GREENHOUSE INC 515649 WINTER CONTAINERS, POTS & BEDS AT TRAIN

12Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
13

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180499 2/1/2019 (Continued)000645  TED'S GREENHOUSE INC
01-23-000-72881 8,855.82VTP-016589
FALL CONTAINERS, LIGHT POLE BOXES, BEDS515650
01-23-000-72881 7,637.94VTP-016588

Total : 16,493.76

180500 2/1/2019 018607  TELCOM INNOVATIONS GROUP, LLC A52909 LABOR CHARGE FOR BILLABLE REMOTE SERVICE
30-00-000-74158 617.50VTP-016516
PHONE SYSTEMA53000
30-00-000-74158 5,343.00VTP-016587

Total : 5,960.50

180501 2/1/2019 017520  THE COP FIRE SHOP 118027 POLOS
01-17-205-73610 172.50

Total : 172.50

180502 2/1/2019 018724  THE LOCKER SHOP 56485 BOOTS/RICHEY
01-19-000-73610 129.00
BOOTS/ERWIN59066
01-19-000-73610 129.00
SHIRT,PANTS/NEW HIRE59070
01-19-000-73610 367.00
BOOTS,SHIRT/M STANTONE 57903
01-19-000-73610 198.00
CAPS,WINDSHIRT/RICHEYE 58609
01-19-000-73610 77.00
BELTS,PANTS/BOHLSENO 58630
01-19-000-73610 220.00
PANTS/ODWYERO 58835
01-19-000-73610 56.00
SHIRT/GRANTOE 56045
01-19-000-73610 79.00
SHIRT/KUSHNEROE 57619
01-19-000-73610 69.00
WORK SHIRT/ WITTMANOE 58038
01-19-000-73610 76.00
BOOTS,SHORTS,CAP,JACKET/FORDOE 58121

13Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
14

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180502 2/1/2019 (Continued)018724  THE LOCKER SHOP
01-19-000-73610 244.00
CAP,SHIRT,WINDSHIRT/PETERSOE 58629
01-19-000-73610 130.00
SHIRT/GARRENOE 59067
01-19-000-73610 69.00
WINDSHIRT,BOOTS,BELT/BROOKSOE 59068
01-19-000-73610 263.00
POLO/TONRAOE 59069
01-19-000-73610 62.00
SHORTS,WINDSHIRT,INSOLES,BOOTS,PANTS/SWAOE 59294
01-19-000-73610 275.00
BOOTS,SHIRT,SHORTS/RONEYOE 59295
01-19-000-73610 282.00
TIE,SHIRT,PANTS/DONNELLYOE 59296
01-19-000-73610 153.00

Total : 2,878.00

180503 2/1/2019 007717  THIRD DISTRICT FIRE CHIEF ASSN 3957 DUES QUARTERLY MABAS 24- 1ST QTR 2019
01-19-000-72720 1,500.00VTP-016578

Total : 1,500.00

180504 2/1/2019 007777  THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPECTION 19-0323 ELEV PLAN REVW/6745 SOUTH POINTE
01-33-300-72853 75.00
8 CODE RE INSPTN & 2 ROUTINE SEMI ANNUAL19-0328
01-33-300-72853 380.00

Total : 455.00

180505 2/1/2019 007691  TINLEY PARK CHAMBER/COMMERCE 012519 DAVID NIEMEYER/2019 INAUGURL DINNER&AWAR
01-12-000-72220 35.00

Total : 35.00

180506 2/1/2019 012480  TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERV.CORP IN1441541 FSA-ADMIN FEES 3/1/19-3/31/19
01-12-000-72449 213.39

Total : 213.39

180507 2/1/2019 018857  TOWN OF PLAINFIELD 190113 NENA ENHANCED CALLER MANGMNT/LIABLILTY

14Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
15

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

180507 2/1/2019 (Continued)018857  TOWN OF PLAINFIELD
01-21-210-72140 200.00

Total : 200.00

180508 2/1/2019 007987  UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 0219 FEB'19 COMMUTER PARKING LOT RENTAL
70-00-000-72621 1,200.00

Total : 1,200.00

180509 2/1/2019 008223  UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN 483563 TRAINING/WASTEWATER PUMPING SYSTEMS & LI
60-00-000-72140 2,690.00VTP-016586

Total : 2,690.00

180510 2/1/2019 011904  UPS 0000626634049 SHIPPER #626634
01-17-205-72110 5.72

Total : 5.72

180511 2/1/2019 018402  VILLAGE OF MOKENA 011719 SAFE RIDE HOME PROGRAMS 2018/2019 SHARED
01-17-215-73600 692.85

Total : 692.85

180512 2/1/2019 013263  WEST SIDE TRACTOR SALES S67338 KEEPER
60-00-000-72530 105.70

Total : 105.70

Bank total : 382,989.4082 Vouchers for bank code : apbank

382,989.40Total vouchers :Vouchers in this report82

15Page:



02/01/2019
Voucher List

Village of Tinley Park
16

 8:40:11AM
Page:vchlist

Bank code : apbank

Voucher Date Vendor Invoice PO # Description/Account Amount

The Tinley Park Village Board having duly met at Village
Hall do hereby certify that the following claims or demands
against said village were presented and are approved for
payment as presented on the above listing.

In witness thereof, the Village President and Clerk of
the Village of Tinley Park, hereunto set their hands.

______________________________Village President

______________________________Village Clerk

______________________________Date

16Page:





























  

Date:   January 29, 2019 
 
To:   Economic Development and Marketing Committee 
 
Cc:   David Niemeyer, Village Manager  
   Paula Wallrich, Community Development Director 
    
From:   Patrick Hoban, Economic Development Manager 
  
Subject:   Top Tec Class 6b 
 
Background: 
Top Tec Heating Cooling Plumbing and Electrical, Inc (Applicant) plans to expand its Libertyville 
location to 17620 Duvan Drive in Tinley Park.  Top Tec Heating Cooling Plumbing and Electrical, Inc 
is a HVAC, plumbing, and electrical maintenance service company. 
 
Top Tec Heating Cooling Plumbing and Electrical, Inc plans to create 12 jobs, invest $300,000 in the 
property that has been vacant since approximately 2012. The Village of Tinley Park can expect that 
the tenant and their employees will continue to invest back into the community commercially by 
patronizing local establishments such as restaurants, gas stations, grocery stores, and more. 
 
Request:   
Top Tec Heating Cooling Plumbing and Electrical, Inc is requesting a Class 6b incentive to locate to 
17620 Duvan Drive. PIN: 27-36-204-006-000. The Applicant has stated "but for . . ." the Class 6b 
reclassification Top Tec Heating Cooling Plumbing and Electrical, Inc will not invest $300,000 to 
expand at the subject site. Cook County provides the Class 6b Incentive Program that allows the 
reclassification of properties to effectively lower their tax assessment from the commercial rate of 
25% to the residential rate of 10%. Class 6b reclassifications provide an assessment of 10% of 
market value for the first ten (10) years, 15% in the 11th year and 20% in the 12th year.   
 
The Class 6b Incentive Program is designed to assist projects involving substantial rehabilitation of 
existing structures such as the subject site. The Class 6b reassessment only applies to the value of 
the building and the land. High property taxes are a primary reason for Class 6b incentives and the 
competition with Will County and Indiana taxes. 

  



Incentive Policy Checklist: 
The following statements are in line with the Village or Tinley Park's incentive policy. 

• The developer will file the Cook County forms, plans to be a long-term owner/investor, and 
plans to comply with Village and County obligations of the Class 6b Incentive Program. 

• The project will not create a burden and will effectively utilize existing Village infrastructure. 
• Due to its location in the TPMHC TIF, this project meets the Target Development Area 

Incentive Policy requirement. 
 
Benefits: 
The project will be an enhancement to the Village by filling a vacancy in a targeted development 
area. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
The Economic and Commercial Commission reviewed and recommended this item on January 14th. 
If this item is approved, it will be up for adoption by the board at the February 5th Village Board 
meeting. 

















































































 

1 of 4 1/25/2011 

COOK COUNTY ASSESSOR 
JOSEPH BERRIOS 

COOK COUNTY ASSESSOR’S OFFICE 
118 NORTH CLARK STREET, CHICAGO, IL 60602 

PHONE: 312.443.7550    FAX: 312.603.3616    
WWW.COOKCOUNTYASSESSOR.COM  

 
 

CLASS 6B 
ELIGIBILITY BULLETIN 

 
 
Cook County Living Wage Ordinance 
 

Please be advised that every applicant for this incentive will be required to provide an affidavit 
to the Assessor’s Office to confirm compliance with the Cook County Living Wage Ordinance. 
The Cook County Assessor will not grant any request for incentive classification until it 
receives the required affidavit. 
 
 
Incentive Benefits 
 

The Class 6b classification is designed to encourage industrial development throughout Cook 
County by offering a real estate tax incentive for the development of new industrial facilities, the 
rehabilitation of existing industrial structures, and the industrial reutilization of abandoned 
buildings. The goal of Class 6b is to attract new industry, stimulate expansion and retention of 
existing industry and increase employment opportunities. 
 

Under the incentive provided by Class 6b, qualifying industrial real estate would be eligible for the 
Class 6b level of assessment from the date that new construction or substantial rehabilitation is 
completed and initially assessed or, in the case of abandoned property, from the date of 
substantial re-occupancy.  Properties receiving Class 6b will be assessed at 10% of market value 
for the first 10 years, 15% in the 11th year and 20% in the 12th year.  This constitutes a 
substantial reduction in the level of assessment and results in significant tax savings.  In the 
absence of this incentive, industrial real estate would normally be assessed at 25% of its market 
value. 
 

Where buildings or other structures qualify for the incentive as new construction or as abandoned 
property as defined below, the reduced level of assessment under Class 6b will apply to those 
structures in their entirety as well as to the land upon which they are situated.  Where there is 
substantial rehabilitation of an existing structure which has not been abandoned, the reduced 
incentive level of assessment is applicable to the additional market value attributable to the 
rehabilitation, including qualified land related to the rehabilitation.  (Please note that the 
additional value attributable to the rehabilitation for assessment purposes is likely to be 
lower than the actual amount spent on the rehabilitation.)  Land qualifies when the 
rehabilitation adds vertical or horizontal square footage to the improvements.  The amount of land 
eligible for the incentive shall be in such proportion as the square footage added by the 
rehabilitation bears to the total square footage of the improvements on the parcel.   
 



        

2 of 4 1/25/2011 

 
Eligibility Requirements 
 

Real estate is eligible for Class 6b status under the following conditions: 
 

1. The real estate is used primarily for "industrial purposes". 
 

2. There is either (a) new construction, (b) substantial rehabilitation, or (c) substantial re-
occupancy of "abandoned" property. 

 

3. An Eligibility Application and supporting documents have been timely filed with the Office 
of the Assessor according to deadlines as set forth in the "What Must Be Filed" and "Time 
for Filing" sections of this Bulletin. 

 

4. The municipality in which such real estate is located (or the County Board, if the real 
estate is located in an unincorporated area) must, by lawful resolution or ordinance, 
expressly state that it supports and consents to the filing of a Class 6b Application and that 
it finds Class 6b necessary for development to occur on the subject property. 

 

The following definitions, as set forth in the Cook County Real Property Assessment 
Classification Ordinance, pertain to the Class 6b incentive provision: 
 

Industrial purposes:  "Any real estate used primarily in manufacturing ... or in the extraction 
or processing of raw materials unserviceable in their natural state to create new physical 
products or materials, or in the processing of materials for recycling, or in the transportation or 
storage of raw materials or finished or partially finished physical goods in the wholesale 
distribution of such materials or goods for sale or leasing." 

 

Manufacturing:  "The material staging and production of goods used in procedures 
commonly regarded as manufacturing, processing, fabrication, or assembling which changes 
existing material into new shapes, new qualities, or new combinations and including research 
and development associated with the production of goods." 

 

Abandoned property:  "Buildings and other structures that, after having been vacant and 
unused for at least 24 continuous months, are purchased for value by a purchaser in whom 
the seller has no direct financial interest."  An exception to this definition shall be, “if the 
municipality or the Board of Commissioners, as the case may be, finds that special 
circumstances justify finding that the property is ‘abandoned’ for the purpose of Class 6b.” 
 

The finding of abandonment, along with the specification of the special circumstances, shall 
be included in the resolution or ordinance supporting and consenting to the incentive 
application.  Not withstanding the foregoing, special circumstances may not be determined 
to justify finding that a property is deemed “abandoned” where: 

 

A. There has been a purchase for value and the buildings and other structures have not 
been vacant and unused prior to such purchase; or  

 

B. There has been no purchase for value and the buildings and other structures have 
been vacant and unused for less than 24 continuous months.   

 

If the ordinance or resolution containing a finding of “special circumstances” is that of a 
municipality, the approval of the County Board of Commissioners is required to validate 
such a finding that the property is deemed “abandoned” for purposes of the incentive, and a 
resolution to that effect shall be included with the eligibility application.  
 

 



        

3 of 4 1/25/2011 

What Must Be Filed 
 

An applicant seeking the reclassification of real estate to Class 6b is required to file a "Class 6b 
Eligibility Application" with the Office of the Assessor.  At the time of filing the application, a filing 
fee of $500.00 must be paid.  In addition, an applicant may submit, at the same time, a certified 
copy of an ordinance or resolution adopted by the municipality in which the real estate is located 
(or the County Board, if the real estate is located in an unincorporated area) expressly stating that 
it supports and consents to the filing of a Class 6b Application and that it finds Class 6b 
necessary for development to occur on the subject property.  If the resolution is not filed at the 
time the Eligibility Application is submitted to the Assessor, the applicant must file, at that time, a 
letter from the municipality or the County Board confirming that a resolution or ordinance 
supporting the incentive has been requested.  If the applicant is seeking to apply based on the 
reoccupation of abandoned property and will be seeking a finding of “special circumstances” 
from the municipality, in addition to obtaining a letter from the municipality confirming that a 
resolution or ordinance supporting the incentive has been requested, the applicant must also 
file a letter from the County Board confirming that a resolution validating a municipal finding of 
special circumstances has been requested.  
 

Should the municipality or the County Board, at a later date, deny the applicant’s request for a 
resolution or ordinance, whether or not construction or re-occupancy has begun, the applicant will 
be deemed ineligible for reclassification to Class 6b. Any information that is not known or any 
supporting documents that are not available at the time of the initial filing must be submitted as a 
supplement to the Application. 
 

After the construction or re-occupancy has taken place, an applicant must also file an "Incentives 
Appeal Form" requesting that the real estate be reclassified to Class 6b.  At the time of filing the 
appeal, an appeal fee of $100.00 must be paid.  If a resolution from the municipality where the 
property is located, or the Cook County Board of Commissioners if located in an unincorporated 
area, was not filed with the Eligibility Application, the applicant must file a certified copy of the 
resolution or ordinance supporting the incentive at this time.  No final action on a request for 
reclassification to Class 6b will be taken until an Appeal and an Eligibility Application, along with 
the required documentation as described therein, are completed and filed with the Office of the 
Assessor.   
 

In addition, during the term of the incentive, the Class 6b recipient must file a triennial affidavit 
attesting to the use of the property and the number of workers employed at the Class 6b site.  
The Assessor will mail Class 6b recipients the affidavit forms at the time of their triennial 
reassessments.  The affidavit must be signed, notarized and returned to the Assessor within 
three weeks.  Failure to file the triennial affidavits within that time will result in the loss of the 
incentive. 
 
 
Time for Filing 
 

The Eligibility Application along with the appropriate resolution or letter confirming that a 
resolution has been requested must be filed with the Assessor prior to, but no earlier than one 
year before, commencement of new construction (excluding demolition, if any) or substantial 
rehabilitation.  With respect to abandoned property, the eligibility application must be made to 
the Assessor prior to the commencement of the reoccupation of the vacant and unused 
property. 
 



        

4 of 4 1/25/2011 

Where reoccupation of "abandoned" property and subsequent substantial rehabilitation is 
planned, a single Eligibility Application and resolution, ordinance, or letter confirming that a 
resolution has been requested, may be filed for both situations, provided that the Application is 
filed prior to the commencement of reoccupation and such rehabilitation.  
 

To finalize the classification change, a "Real Estate Assessed Valuation Appeal" must be filed 
after the construction or re-occupancy has taken place.  In instances where a certified copy of an 
ordinance or resolution expressly stating that the municipality or County Board supports and 
consents to filing of a Class 6b Application has not yet been filed, it must be filed at this time.  For 
the purpose of certifying final assessments on a timely basis to the Board of Appeals, deadlines 
for filing Appeals are established on a township basis.  Check with the Office of the Assessor to 
determine when the deadline occurs for a particular township. 
 

The 6b classification may be renewed during the last year in which a property is entitled to a 
10% assessment level or when the incentive is still applied at the 15% or 20% assessment 
level, by filing a renewal application and a certified copy of a resolution or ordinance adopted 
by the municipality in which the real estate is located, or by the County Board, if located in an 
unincorporated area of Cook County, expressly stating that it supports and consents to the 
renewal of the Class 6b incentive and that it has determined that the industrial use of the 
property is necessary and beneficial to the local economy.  The notice of intent to request 
renewal will be forwarded by the Assessor’s Office to the Cook County Board.  The owners 
must notify the Assessor’s Office of their intent to request renewal at the time they request a 
resolution or ordinance agreeing to the renewal from the municipality or County Board.  The 
number of renewal period requests is not limited. 
 
 
 

Questions regarding Class 6b may be directed to the Development Incentives 
Department of the Office of the Cook County Assessor, Room 301, 118 North Clark 
Street, Chicago, Illinois 60602, (312) 603-7529. 
 

















































































































































































































 

 
BOARD 

COMMENT 
 



 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS: 
A. THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF 

THE PUBLIC BODY, INCLUDING MEETINGS HELD FOR THE PURPOSE 
OF DISCUSSING WHETHER A PARTICULAR PARCEL SHOULD BE 
ACQUIRED. 
 

B. COLLECTIVE NEGOTIATING MATTERS BETWEEN THE PUBLIC BODY 
AND ITS EMPLOYEES OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, OR 
DELIBERATIONS CONCERNING SALARY SCHEDULES FOR ONE OR 
MORE CLASSES OF EMPLOYEES. 
 

C. LITIGATION, WHEN AN ACTION AGAINST, AFFECTING OR ON 
BEHALF OF THE PARTICULAR PUBLIC BODY HAS BEEN FILED AND IS 
PENDING BEFORE A COURT OR ADMINISTRATIVE TRIBUNAL, OR 
WHEN THE PUBLIC BODY FINDS THAT AN ACTION IS PROBABLE OR 
IMMINENT, IN WHICH CASE THE BASIS FOR THE FINDING SHALL BE 
RECORDED AND ENTERED INTO THE MINUTES OF THE CLOSED 
MEETING. 
 



 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 


	Agenda - Page 1
	Agenda - Page 2
	Agenda - Page 3
	Agenda - Page 4
	Agenda - Page 5
	Agenda - Page 6
	Minutes of Reg VB Meeting held on January 15, 2019 
	Item #3 - Clerk Thirion
	Item #4 - President Vandenberg
	STAFF COMMENT
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	Consent Agenda
	Vendor Reports
	Item #8 - Trustee Berg
	Item #9 - Trustee Berg
	Item #10 - Trustee Berg
	Item #11 - Trustee Berg
	Item #12 - Trustee Berg
	Item #13 - Trustee Curran
	Item #14 - President Vandenberg
	Item #15 - President Vandenberg
	Item #16 - President Vandenberg
	BOARD COMMENT
	Executive Session
	ADJOURNMENT



